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59" Annual General Meeting Notice
(Only For Members)

COO, C0R O3 GO0 23 OR300 N0 RGOHR
3OO0 MR D000 GO OO0 3 OO0 0000 0 G
Oy (0 000 000, O, TG0 GO0 Dy OO OO0 (000 OO0
I S g 1
OROO(ve)/ O OO0 IR 50 (0AVM)GINLD T O
00 0 CHTR 2R CRCHR Gl O OO (I OO (T
O O, OO OO CICCRCY OO0 (OO OO0 0, OOCRCY O3 O O
0O G0 O=0 3 R, 0 ¢ O 00 ack O 0G0
M O3 MO OFRROO(VE) /00 OO0 MU SR (OAVM)
OOy (O OROO T ORI (000, 300, (3 03
O CrOeGOIOORG, T /20, fE0/0] OCRCY- 00 [T
I N O

Vide circular dated 23/08/2021, Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies has
permitted to hold the Annual General Meeting of Multi-State Co-op. Societies in
the presence of their members. However, on account of COVID-19 pandemic,
through letter dated 05/09/2021 the Hon'ble District Collector's Office, Kolhapur
has ordered to conduct this Annual General Meeting through Video Conferencing
(VC) / Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM),As per order, we inform you that,
59t Annual General Meeting of Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranji Janata
Sahakari Bank Ltd., Ichalkaranji will be held on Tuesday, 28t September 2021
at 11.00 am through Video Conferencing (VC) / Other Audio Visual Means
(OAVM), to transact on following agenda. This meeting does not require
physical presence of Members at a common venue. The deemed venue for the
59 Annual General Meeting at “Bank’s New Administrative Building, 18/293,
Station Road, Ichalkaranji - 416 115”. Members are requested to
attend the meeting through Video Conferencing.
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To read and confirm the minutes of the previous 58" Annual

General Meeting held on 11/12/2020.

To approve & sanction the Annual Report, Balance Sheet and

Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31 March 2021.

To approve the appropriation of Net Profit for the year

2020-21 as per the recommendations of Board of Directors.

To sanction the expenditures exceeding the budget for

2020-21.

To approve the statutory audit compliance report for the year

2019-20.

To accept Statutory Auditor’s Report for the year 2020-21.

To sanction the expenditure budget recommended by

Hon'ble Board of Directors for the year 2021-22.

To take note of the loans & advances given to the Board

of Directors & their relatives.

To approve the appointment of M RP R S & Associates,

Chartered Accountant ,Satara, as a Statutory Auditor of the

Bank for the F.Y. 2021-22, as per the approval letter of

RBI dt. 31/08/2021 and delegate powers to Board of Direc-

tors to fix their remuneration.

10) To take note & sanction/approve the loans & advances waived
under One Time Settlement Scheme (OTS) and write-off loans
& advances as certified by Statutory Auditor.

11) To give approval for re-appointment of Mr. Vijay Vishnu Kamat
as Chief Executive Officer of the Bank, as per the
approval letter of RBI dt. 16/03/2021.

12) To grant leave for absence of the members of the Bank who
have not attended this Annual General Meeting.

13) To consider any other subject matter with the permission of

Chair.
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By order of the Board of Directors
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Place : Ichalkaranji
Vijay V. Kamat
Chief Executive Officer

Date : 7™ September 2021
Prakash K. Awade
Chairman
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HUMBLE REQUEST TO SHAREHOLDERS

1) Vide circular dt. 23/08/2021, Central Registrar of
Co-operative Societies has permitted to hold the Annual General
Meeting of Multi-State Co-op. Societies in the presence of their
members. However, on account of COVID-19 pandemic, through
letter dated 05/09/2021 the Hon'ble District Collector's Office,
Kolhapur has ordered to conduct this Annual General Meeting
through Video Conferencing (VC) / Other Audio Visual Means
(OAVM), The 59th Annual Meeting will be held via Video
Conferencing (VC) / Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM).

2) For attending Annual General Meeting, members will have
to use login ID & password which will be sent along with this
notice through E-mail. Members who will register their E-mail ID
and Mobile No. on Tuesday, 21/09/2021, will receive login ID and
password on Thursday, 23/09/2021 through E-mail.

3) A member can attend / Join Annual General Meeting by
using devices like Desktop / Laptop / Smartphone that having
internet connectivity.

4) Process of Annual General Meeting will be as mentioned
below:-

i. On Tuesday, 28/09/2021, members are requested to login
20 minutes prior to the scheduled time of meeting.

ii. On Tuesday, 28/09/2021, in the morning 11.00 am to
12.30 pm firstly the Chairman Speech and then presenting items
of agenda.

iii.Members are required to cast their votes on resolutions
presented in Annual General Meeting from 11.00 am to 7.00 pm
on Tuesday, 28/09/2021 on same web platform. The results of
e-voting will be declared upon completion of counting of votes
on the same web platform.

5) Shareholders who are members of the Bank as on 31*
March 2021 are eligible to cast their vote through remote
e-voting system.

6) No member shall be permitted to vote by proxy.

7) Procedure for e-Voting : Follow the instructions as follows:

a) Open the internet browser and type-https://www.evot-
ing.nsdl.com and click on “Shareholder/Member” login button.

b) Enter User ID & Password. The User ID & Password will
be sent to the registered email ID. The customers who have not
registered their emailed IDs will get their User ID & Password at
their concerned branches.

c) After successful login, Home Page of e-Voting will open.
Click on e-Voting. Then, click on Active Voting Cycles.

d) Then you have to click on “e-Voting”. After you click on
“e-Voting” on subjects of Agenda, resolutions will be displayed.
There you have to cast your vote by clicking appropriate option
and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

e) Upon confirmation, the message “Vote Cast Successfully”
will be displayed.

f) Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not
be allowed to modify your vote.

8) The remote e-Voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for
voting after the cut-off time and date. Therefore, please note
that members will not be able to cast their vote after the sched-
uled time.

9)The authorized person shall declare the results of the
e-Voting on next working day upon receipt of the report from
scrutinizer and declare along with the report of the scrutinizer on
the website of the Bank/NSDL.

10) Engage services of expert independent agency for the
conduct of Annual General Meeting through VC/OAVM.

Accordingly Bank has engaged services of National Securities
Depository Limited (NSDL) as the authorized agency for con-
ducting the e-AGM and providing online voting facility on the
resolutions of Annual General Meeting proposed by the Board.
If the said AGM is interrupted due to any unforeseen circum-
stances viz. technical fallout/ network failure, etc. Then the
meeting will be continued immediately as soon as the system is
restored, on the same web platform.

11) For any Technical Difficulty regarding login, a member
can contact on 1800-222-990 between 10.00 am to 6.00 pm
except Second / Fourth Saturday, Sunday & Public Holidays or
can send E-mail at evoting@nsdl.co.in on NSDL. This facility has
been arranged for the convenience of the members to respond
queries / issues regarding login/password only. This agency will
not be able to resolve any network issue at the members end.
It is further informed that the NSDL agency will not respond to
any queries regarding agenda or Banking related matters.

12) If within half an hour after the scheduled time for the
meeting (i.e., upto 11.30am), the Quorum is not formed, the
meeting shall stand adjourned; this adjourned meeting shall be
held at 11.40 am on the same day & venue through Video Con-
ferencing / Other Audio Visual Means. The adjourned meeting
will not require any separate notice or quorum. The counting
of the quorum will be done on the basis of number of member
logged in at the scheduled time of the meeting through the of-
ficial platform so provided by the bank for this Annual General
Meeting.

13) Institutional / Corporate Members (i.e. other than
Individuals / HUF) are required to send a scanned copy (PDF/
JPEG Format) of its Board or Governing body Resolution / Au-
thorization etc., authorizing its representative to attend the
AGM through VC / OAVM on its behalf and to vote through re-
mote e-Voting. The said Resolution / Authorization shall be sent
to the 59agm@ijsbank.com before Thursday, 23/09/2021.

14) The Annual Report for the financial year 2020-21
consisting of Profit and Loss Accounts & Balance Sheet are
displayed on Bank’s website www.ijsbank.com.

15) The copy of the Annual Report (Ahwal) will be made
available at branches of the bank on Saturday, 18/09/2021 on-
wards.

16) If any member desires to have information in connec-
tion with any subject of agenda, he/she is requested to address
a letter to Secretarial Department (HO), Ichalkaranji or sent an
E-mail ID 59agm@ijsbank.com only on or before Wednesday,
22/09/2021, so that the required information may be presented
at the Annual General Meeting.

17) Please inform any change in Name, Address or Nomina-
tion to Bank’s Share Department at Janata Bank Bhavan, Main
Road, Ichalkaranji 416 115.

18)The Members who have not yet taken 50th Dividend for
the year 2017-18 ended on 31/03/2018 should take it before
the date 31/12/2021. As per Bye-Laws No.48(iii), the same will
be transferred to Reserve Fund and will not be paid after the
above mentioned date.

19) If you have not received Share Certificate, the same may
be collected from the Branch from which the share application
was submitted.

20) As per RBI guidelines, it is mandatory to complete
Know Your Customer (KYC) documents, so we request to all
Customers, Shareholders, to the submit the Know Your
Customer (KYC) to visit the concerned branch.

All the Members residing in the area of Ichalkaranji Municipal Corporation are requested to convey their revised
Ward No. and house No. to the nearest branchs.
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Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranji Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

( Multi - State Scheduled Bank )

Dear Shareholders,

It gives me great pleasure to welcome you all for 59th
Annual General Meeting of our Bank. | take this opportunity to
place before this august gathering the results of the recently
concluded financial year ended on 31st March 2021 along with
Audit Report, Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Accounts for its
approval.

During this financial year 2020-21 also, the entire
world and our country, especially Western Maharashtra,
witnessed destructive resurgence of COVID-19 pandemic. India
was put under nation-wide lockdown and this pandemic is still
doing havoc world over which has badly affected on the overall
business of banking sector as well as economic scenario. During
this resurgence of covid-19, India recorded death toll of citizens
including area of operation of the bank. I sincerely condole the
death of our well wishers, shareholders, customers and people
world over who succumbed their lives to this lethal Corona Virus
in the second phase.

In 1963, our bank was established by our beloved
leader, Ex-MP and Founder Chairman Hon’ble Shri Kallappanna
Awade (Dada). During last five decades and odd, the bank has
made dazzling progress and expanded its area of operation in
Maharashtra as well as adjacent state of Karnataka. Apart from
securing a Multi-State Scheduled status and being known as one
of the leading Co-operative Bank, it has left no stone unturned
in adopting the modern technology to enable to dispense the
modern banking facilities. | am proud to inform you that your
Bank has succeeded in crossing the business-mix of Rs. 3800
Crores with kind support and cooperation of all the Shareholders,
Borrowers, Depositors and Customers of the Bank.

ECONOMIC SCENARIO

During the Current financial year, Indian economy
faced several economic and external crises during the year 2020-
21 due to protective trade policies, geographical uncertainties,
slow down and COVID-19 pandemic spread in many of the
countries. The outbreak of the corona virus pandemic has
clouded the growth outlook. The nationwide lockdown is likely
to hit consumption of non-essential items and weigh on activity
in the services like tourism, aviation and hospitality. As per the
RBI report, it is hard to assess the depth and breadth of the
pandemic as it spreads and to precisely estimate how long it will
take to return to normal levels.

Decline in GDP, enhanced unemployment due to
COVID-19, decline in the rate of industrial production and
inflation and lack of expected growth in business has affected on
the profitability and capital of the bank. Consequently, the non-
performing assets of the bank are increased to a large extent.

Various amendments are made by the Central
Government in the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the said
amendments are made applicable to UCBs by RBI through their
circulars from time to time. The amendments in the BR act will
be affected on the whole Co-op. banking sector.

With a view to providing a greater measure of
protection to borrowers in banks RBI has been declared various
facilities like moratorium period for loans, restructuring of the
loans etc. and the said facilities have been provided by the bank
to its customers’ from time to time. Resurgence of COVID-19 has
been badly affected on the overall business of the bank during
the financial year 2020-21 and also current FY. 2021-22. Europe
and American nations are experiencing the threat of resurgence
of third wave of lethal corona. Indian Government has also
been announced threat of resurgence of third wave of corona in
India as well as in and around the states of Maharashtra which
is hazardous to economy as well as all the business sector and
general public as a whole. In view of this, the developmental
initiatives and steps undertaken by Central Government and
Reserve Bank of would become a boon to the entire banking
sphere.

PERFORMANCES/ HIGHLIGHTS FOR THE YEAR 2020-21
The progress of the bank during the year 2020-21, in nutshell,
is as under:
(X in Crores)

Iﬁi) Particulars 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021
1 | Members (Nos) 67275 69144
2 Paid up capital 58.61 61.26
3 Total Reserves 152.68 172.92
4 Own funds 211.29 234.18
5 Deposits 2214.72 2290.33
6 Loans & Advances 1425.83 1531.55
7 | Total Business 3640.55 3821.88
8 | Working Capital 2779.23 2772.18
9 Gross Profit 15.94 36.64
10 | Net Profit 7.71 11.42
11 | Per Employee Business 6.46 7.09
12 | Credit Deposit Ratio 64.38% 66.87%
13 | Capital to Risk Adequacy 11.05% 12.84%
Ratio (CRAR%)

CAPITAL AND RESERVES :

(A)  On 31st March 2021 the paid up share capital of the
bank is Rs. 61.26Crores

(B) The reserve fund and other reserves position is Rs.
172.92 Crores which is increased by 4.52%.

(C)  The capital risk adequacy ratio (CRAR) of the bank, as
on 31/03/2021 is 12.84%.

As per the bye-laws No. 13(f), it is required to hold the
minimum shares of Rs. 2500/- (Rs. Two Thousand Five Hundred
only) by all the members of the bank. We, therefore, request
you all to comply with by holding the shares of Rs. 2,500/- which
will help the bank to enhance the share capital of the bank.

DEPOSITS:

The growth in deposit was Rs. 75.61 crores registering
the total deposit of Rs. 2214.72 crores from Rs. 2290.33 crores.
During the year 2020-21, bank has strongly initiated to accept
the retail deposits instead of high value depositors which have
resulted to enhance the overall deposit portfolio upto satisfied
level.

Bank has enhanced CASA deposits by Rs. 62.07 crores
compared to last year which is increased by 12.50%. During
last year, the deposits were Rs. 496.76 crores which has

reached upto Rs. 558.83 crores this year. Bank has emphasized/
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/on enhancing the CASA deposits for which novel schemes are
implemented. | request all the customers to take advantage of
the same.

ADVANCES :

During this year, bank could not increase the credit
portfolio upto expected level due to COVID-19 pandemic, flood
and incessant heavy rainfall, lack of new business constitution
and development as well as inflation etc. The growth in advances
was Rs. 1531.55 crores from Rs.1425.82 crores.

Due to COVID-19 and consequent lock down, moratorium
period of six months has been announced by the Government
so as to empower the businesses. Bank has made available
this facility to all the customers of the bank. Bank has been
restructured the loan amount of Rs. 6529.22 lakhs during
this year who are unable to pay their installment and interest
thereon.

As per the directives of Central Government, the facility of
reimbursement of interest on interest on loan amount sanctioned
upto Rs. 2 crores has been made available to the customers of
the bank and accordingly the interest amount of Rs. 68.96 lakhs
are credited to the bank accounts of the customers.  Also Rs.
94.53 lakhs interest amount of sanctioned above Rs. 2 crores has
also been credited to the account of loan accountholder as per
the instructions of Hon’ble Supreme Court, New Delhi.

RBI, vide its circular dt. 13th March 2020, has
directed UCBs to increase the component of their small ticket
sized advances (upto Rs. 25 lakhs) of their aggregated loan
and advances by March 2024. Your bank has already initiated
steps in this direction. The sectorwise outstanding of loans and
advances as on 31.03.2021 are as under..

SECTOR WISE OUTSTANDING OF
LOANS AND ADVANCES AS ON 31.03.2021
(X in Crores)

Sr No. of out-
M| HIEEESEEER Borrowers | standing
1 | Agriand agriallied 156 21.24
2 | Small Scale Industries 2661 662.96
3 | Traders 482 188.64
4 | Professional & Self employed 200 13.82
5 | Housing 2150 164.56
6 | Transport 495 15.04
7 | Education 77 5.85
8 | Ceremonies & Household purpose 6525 143.14
9 | Others 2189 316.30
Total 14935 | 1531.55

We have maintained the priority sector advances
norms, stipulated by RBI. The total advances under
priority sector are Rs. 848.96 Crores, which constitutes
55.43% of total advances. Rs. 274.93 Crores consists of
weaker section as 17.95% against total advances. The
bank is always ahead in lending to priority sector and
weaker section.

As per the RBI circular dt. 04.09.2020, target for
Priority Sector Lending has been set as 75% of total ANBC
and 12% for Weaker sectors for the Cooperative Banking
sector; the said targets has to fulfill upto March 2024.
\Bank has taken aggressive steps so as to achieve these

targets. )

NPA :

The whole business sphere has thoroughly affected
due to COVID-19 pandemic and announcement of lock
down, deterioration in GDP, flood in Kolhapur & Sangli
Districts, economic recession etc. As a result, the NPA of
every bank has been increased to a large extent. As on
31st March 2021, the gross NPA is of Rs. 139.05 Crores.
The percentage of gross NPA is 9.08% and Net NPA
percentage is 5.71%.

The recovery of the NPA accounts is being done
through SECURITIZATION & Arbitration Act and as such it
is expected to recover upto satisfied level in future. The
bank has taken continuous monitoring of the borrowal
accounts and speedy recovery action plans in time.

I request all the borrowers to help the bank by repaying
the dues in time so as to enhance the financial position of
the bank in future. Also | am grateful to those borrowers
who have helped the bank in repaying the dues within
time.

INVESTMENTS :

Bank has maintained RBI norms pertaining to Govt.
securities, other investments, SLR & Non-SLR investment.
During the financial year, SLR & Non-SLR investment
increased by Rs. 78.77 crores, increasing rate is 14.79%.
Taking advantage of yield volatility, your bank churned
good portfolio return. As per the RBI guidelines and
norms regarding SLR investment, your bank has invested
more funds in Govt. Securities and with the help of NDS
OM set-up, bank has earned profit of Rs. 2.92 Crores by
trading Govt. securities in the G-Sec. market. As well as,
Bank has earned profit of Rs. 1.18 crores through the sale
of Mutual Fund.

INCOME, EXPENDITURE AND PROFIT :

The details of the Income, Expenditure & Profit
during the year 2020.21 is as under:
(X in Crores)

Particulars 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021
A] Total Income 226.30 217.24
1. Interest Income 196.67 206.31
2. Non-Interest Income 29.63 10.93
B] Total Expenditure 218.59 205.82
1 Interest Paid 149.61 140.22
2. Administration 22.06 20.80

expenses
3. Other expenses 38.69 19.58
4. Provision 8.23 25.22
C] Net Profit 7.71 11.42

PROFIT APPROPRIATION :

The bank has earned total income of Rs. 217.24
Crores and incurred total expenditure of Rs.180.60 Crores,

with gross profit of Rs. 36.64 Crores during this year. After

making necessary provisions of Rs. 25.22 Crores, the bank

J

(&



Bank Weaving the minds of mankind

Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranji Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

( Multi - State Scheduled Bank )

/

has declared net profit of Rs. 11.42 Crores. The board has
recommended the appropriation of net profit as follows
for your necessary approval and sanction.

The total Net Profit is Rs. 11,42.21 lakh

(X in Lakhs)
Sr | Particulars Amount
No
1 Statutory Reserve (Not less than 25%) of 290.00
Net Profit
2 Contingent fund (Not less than 10%) of 115.00
net profit
3 Educational fund (Not less than 1%) of net 11.42
profit
4 | Staff Ex-gratia 119.00
5 Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserves 14.79
TOTAL 550.21

The remaining balance of Rs. 592.00 lacs is
remained for the payment of dividend. Bank will take
prior approval from RBI for payment of dividend to the
shareholders of the bank.

TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT :

Indian banking is passing through ordeal
especially in the post-globalization era and a number
of modern banking services are being rendered to the
customers. Under such circumstances, bank has been
taking strenuous efforts to confront the challenges of
new era with due sincerity and diligence for rendering
latest technological services to the customers of the
bank.

As such, various technological facilities like
Mobile Banking, Point of Sale, SMS Banking, RuPay
Platinum Card, Merchant Payment, UPI Payment
System & BHIM App etc. have been provided by the
bank to the customers and all the customers are getting
benefitted from these services positively. Also add
on facilities like passbook printers, cash and cheque
deposit machines etc. are also provided by the bank.
As the data center is in operation since last ten years,
considering the remedies to be taken for cyber security,
the latest technologies like newly developed Hardware,
licence copies etc. is going to adopt so as to emerge as
a well equipped Data Center of the bank. Due to this,
the customers of the bank and accountholders will be
getting benefitted to a larger extent.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE BUSINESS (AD-II LICENSE)

Reserve Bank of India has given AD-Il license to your
bank to make foreign transactions and the transactions
are being made during currentyear 2020-21. Customers
of the bank can utilize this facility of foreign currency
for their foreign business transactions, education etc.
We, therefore, request you all to take advantage of this
facility so as to cater to the needs of your business and

~

education.

BRANCHES, AREA OF OPERATION & ALLIED SERVICES :

Bank has been in operation in Maharashtra State
with 39 branches and in Karnataka State 5 branches
are in operation. 24 On-site ATMS & 3 Off-site ATMs
are functioning as well as all the bank is abreast in
rendering the latest technology to its customers as is
provided by the Commercial & Nationalized banks.

Taking into account the customer’s exigencies
and convenience, bank has been transferred its
Rajarampuri-Kolhapur Branch to Shirguppi, Ratnagiri
to Kumbhoj-Tal. Hatkanangale, Dist. Kolhapur and
Belgaum branch is transferred to Khanapur Road,
Belgaum. Also Jawaharnagar-Ichalkaranji branch has
been recently transferred in the bank’s own newly
constructed premises at Station Road, Ichalkaraniji.

Bank has been established a well equipped and
technologically upgraded administrative building at
Station Road, Ichalkaranji which will be inaugurated
very soon.

In order to safeguard the lives of general public
and to provide the insurance services to the customers
of the bank, bank has tied up with various Insurance
Companies as per the Rules of IRDA to sale the
insurance. | appeal to the members to get the benefit
of all the schemes.

RISK MANAGEMENT :

In order to enhance the overall business, it
is very imperative to take calculated risks in business.
Risk is inherent in banking business and sound risk
management is conclusive to the accomplishment.
The major risks that bank faces are credit risk,
market risk (which includes liquidity risk and price
risk) and operational risk. Your Bank has developed
and implemented comprehensive Risk Management
Policy covering all the risks, for proper identification,
measurement, monitoring and mitigation of the risk,
throughout the Bank.

Your Bank has put in place a set of best practices
in risk management appropriate to the size and
business and the same are reviewed from time to time
by the Board of Directors.

RBI INSPECTION -

RBI inspection has been completed for the
year ended 31st March 2020 and we are really thankful
to Hon’ble Mr. Niraj Nigam-CGM, Smt. Rena Banarji &
Smt. Uma Shankar-CGM, Mr. R.R. Sinha-GM from RBI
for their valuable guidance from time to time.

STATUTORY AUDIT -

M/s. Gogate & Company, Chartered
Accountants, Pune, being Statutory Auditor for the
year under review has completed the audit. We are
thankful for their guidance and suggestion.

As per the circular dt. 07.04.2021 by RBI,
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/RBI has advised to UCBs to appoint Statutory Auditor

with the prior approval of RBl. As per their advice
and with the approval of BOD of the Bank, bank has
been submitted the proposals as on 23.07.2021 of M
R P RS & Associates, Satara & C M R S & Associates,
Pimpri Chinchwad, Pune requesting therein to permit
us to appoint any of the firm as a Statutory Auditor
for the year 2021-22 and accordingly RBI has permitted
vide their letter dt. 31.08.2021 to appoint M R P R
S & Associates, Satara of this Statutory Auditor.
Accordingly, a resolution No. 9 has been put before the
AGM for which your approval is awaited. | request all
the members to give your approval for the same.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS -

I am extremely and deeply expressing my gratitude
to Board of Directors who helped me in excelling the
performance of the Bank at all the time.

During the year under report 24 Board meetings and
51 Committee meetings were conducted and attended
wholeheartedly by almost majority of the Directors.

EMPLOYEES OF THE BANK -

All the employees of the bank play a pivotal role
in the progress of the bank by rendering wholehearted
services to the customers of the bank with the
knowledge of modern technology.

During the financial year, bank has imparted
various trainings to the employees of the bank from
its own internal training centre as well as outside
training institutes like College of Agriculture-Pune,
Vaikunthmehta-Pune, Vitthalrao Gadgil Training
Centre, various banks associations etc. During the
period of COVID-19 pandemic, the employees have
been availed the benefit of training through RBI and
various reputed organizations through on-line and
video conferencing basis.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT :

The Board of Directors acknowledges with deep
gratitude the valuable and timely advice, guidance and
support received from Hon’ble Kallappanna Awade
(Dada), Ex-MP and Founder Chairman of the bank by
which assiduous effort, the bank has emerged as one
of the successful cooperative bank in the cooperative
banking sphere.

I am thankful to the organizations like Jawahar
Shetkari Sah. Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., Hupari, DKTE
Society-Ichalkaranji, Ichalkaranji Co-op. Spinning Mills
Ltd.,-Ichalkaranji, Navmaharashtra Co-op. Spinning
Mills Ltd., - Sajani, Indira Gandhi Mahila Sah. Soot Girani,
Kallappanna Awade Co-op. Textile Park, Yashwant Co-
op. Processors Ltd.,-Ichalkaranji, the sugar factories,
spinning mills, Chairmen & Vice Chairmen of other
Cooperative Banks in the area of operation for their
consistent support and cooperation.

l also express my thanks to Reserve Bank of India,
(Urban Banks Department), Registrars of Cooperative
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Societies, Central Registrar and RCS, Maharashtra
and Karnataka. Small Industries Development Bank of
India, NABARD and other Private Sector Banks, Textile
Commissioners, NAFCUB, MSC BANK, KDC BANK, Other
DCC Banks, State Bank of India, other nationalized
banks, private banks, small finance banks and all other
cooperative banks spread in and around the area, trust,
corporation etc. for their kind support and cooperation
from time to time.

I am also thankful of The Maharashtra Co-op.
Bank Federation, Mumbai, District Urban Sah. Banks
Association, Kolhapur & Pune for their kind support
and guidance from time to time.

My thanks go to Vice Chairman, CA Shri
Chandrakant Chougule, Ex-Chairman Mr.
Ashok Soundattikar & Ex-Vice Chairman Mr. Babaso
Patil, Director- Swapnil Awade and all other Directors
for their kind support and cooperation in the banking
activities. Also | am thankful to all the members,
depositors, various organizations and well-wishers
of this bank who have extended their support and
cooperation from time to time.

I am also thankful to all Executives viz. Mr.
Vijay Kamat (Chief Executive Officer), Mr. Sanjay
Satpute(GM), Mr. Sanjay Shirgave (GM), Mr. Kiran Patil
(DGM), Asst. General Manager Mr. Deepak Patil, Chief
Managers, Managers, Branch Cluster Heads, Branch
Managers and all other staff members who have given
their best for the upliftment of the bank from time to
time.

Once again | express my gratitude to the journalists
of different dailies as well as the known and unknown
personalities who have extended their kind support
and cooperation in the development of the bank and
put before you the 59th Annual Report of your Bank
along with the Audited Statements of Accounts for
the year ended 31st March 2021 for which your kind
sanction and approval is requested.

Ichalkaraniji.,
Date : 7t September 2021

For Kallappanna Awade
Ichalkarnaji Janata Sah. Bank Ltd.,

-

g -1 j
A
_—— —

Shri. Prakash K. Awade

Chairman

~
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sx INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT :i

(Under Section 31 of The Banking Regulation Act 1949
and Section 73 (4) of the Multi State Co-Op Societies Act
2002 and Rule 27 of Multi State Co-Op Societies Rules 2002)

To

The Members,

Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaraniji Janata Sahakari Bank

Ltd., Ichalkaranji (Dist- Kolhapur).

Report on the Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of the ‘Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranji Janata
Sahakari Bank Ltd., Ichalkaranji’ "'which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 31st March, 2021 and the Statement of Profit and
Loss and the cash flow statement for the year then ended
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information. The returns of Head Office and 44
branches audited by us (by visit at branches as well as from
centralized platform) and returns of branches audited by
concurrent auditors of respective branches are incorporated
in these financial statements. As informed to us by the
management, Bank has not received any specific guidelines
from Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies with respect
to selection of branches to be covered under audit. The
audit of branches was selected considering the impact
of Covid-19. The 41 branches covered by us (and other
branches through CBS as well as verification of large loan
files at head office) account for 97.79 percent of advances,
99.07 percent of deposits, 95.48 percent of interest income
and 99.40 percent of interest expenses.

2. Due to the outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic that
caused nationwide lockdown and other travel restrictions
imposed by the Central and State Governments/local
administration during the period of our audit, we could not
travel to all the Branches and carry out the audit processes
physically at the respective offices. Wherever physical access
was not possible, necessary records/ reports/ documents/
certificates were made available to us by the Bank through
digital medium, emails and remote access to CBS. To this
extent, the audit process was carried out on the basis of such
documents, reports and records made available to us which
were relied upon as audit evidence for conducting the audit
and reporting for the current period.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

3. Management is responsible for the preparation of
these financial statements in accordance with Banking
Regulation Act 1949 (AACS)the guidelines issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the guidelines issued by the
National Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development, the
Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies, the Multi
-State Co - operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi-State

\_Co - operative Societies Rules, 2002 (as applicable) and

accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as
applicable to Banks. This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation of the financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of Financial
Statement

4.  Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error
and to issue auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is high level of assurance, but it is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decision
of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also: -

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s
use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue as a_/




/~going concern. to us, we have not noticed any material impropriety or

* We communicate with those charged with governance irregularity in the expenditure or in the realization of
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and money due to the bank subject to comments in our report;
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including 8. As per the information and explanations given to us
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify and based on our examination of the books of account and
during our audit. other records, we have come across following instances

Opinion which need to be reported under Rule 27 (3) of Multi State

5. Subject to our comments and observation contained Co-operative Societies Rules 2002
in Audit Memorandum (HO report and LFAR ) enclosed a. During course of audit, we have generally not come
herewith, In our opinion and to the best of our information across transactions which appear to be contrary to the
and according to the explanations given to us, the said provisions of Act, Rules or the bye laws of the Bank;
accounts together with the notes thereon give the information b. During course of audit, we have generally not come
required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (AACS), the across material and significant transactions, which appear
Multi State Co-op. Societies Act 2002 and the Multi State Co - to be contrary to the guidelines issued by the Reserve
operative Societies Rules, 2002 (as applicable) and guidelines Bank of India and National Bank for agriculture and rural
issued by Reserve Bank of India and the Central Registrar of development subject to comments in our report.
Co-operative Societies, in the manner so required for the c. Advances categorized as doubtful assets were of Rs
bank and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 10120.62 lakhs and loss assets of Rs 227.31 lakhs as per
accounting principles generally accepted in India: prudential norms are considered as doubtful of recovery.

(i) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of The monies dueto the Bank appeared to be bad or doubtful
the Bank as at 31stMarch, 2021; of recovery against which a provision of Rs. 5079.68 Lakhs

(ii) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account of the profit is made in the books of accounts.
for the year ended on that date; and d. As per information provided to us and to the best of

(iii} in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of cash flows our knowledge, total loan outstanding (including Non Fund
for the year ended on that date. based) to the members of the board was Rs. 458.28 lakhs

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters which were sanctioned against FDR/ Immovable Property /

6. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have Other security. The overdue in these accounts were Rs 8.03
been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the Third lakhs. These accounts were fully secured and standard.
Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 e. During course of audit, we have generally not come

7. As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co- across any violation of guidelines, conditions etc. issued
op. Societies Act 2002 and subject to our comments and by the Reserve Bank of India or National Agriculture and
observations contained in the Audit Report and LFAR of even Rural Development by any cooperative Bank. However for
date, we report that: specificcomments kindly refer detail Audit report and LFAR

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations and Annexure to LFAR.
which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were f. To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have
necessaryfor the purpose of our audit and have found them been specified by the Central Registrar, which require
to be satisfactory subject to comments in our report; reporting under this Rule.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by
law have been kept by the Bank so far as appears from our
examination of those books and proper returns adequate
for the purposes of our audit have been received from the
branches subject to comments in our report;

For M/S Gogate & Company
Chartered Accountants

(c) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our Sd/-
notice, have been within the powers of the Bank; CA U.V.Gogate
(d) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt Partner
with by this report are in agreement with the books of )
account and the returns; FRN with ICAI -124144W
(e) The reports on the accounts of the branches audited Membership no.109574
by us have been properly dealt with in preparing this report; UDIN- 21109574AAAABP3822

(f) The accounting standards adopted by the bank are
consistent with those laid down by accounting principles Date : 30/08/2021
generally adopted in India so far as applicable to Banks; Place : Ichalkaranaji

\_ (g) In our opinion and according to the information give% )

&)
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.03.2021  in Lakh)
SCHEDULE As on As on
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES 0 0T No. 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Capital EINNIERERIN 1 61,25.96 58,61.42
Reserve Fund and Surplus (Y O 2 184,33.97 160,38.72
Deposits T3 3 2290,33.13 | 2214,71.89
Borrowings CIITTY [T 4 49,34.19 31,29.00
Other Liabilities & Provisions [ (MY OG0 5 1869043 |  314,33.15
TOTAL 2772,17.68 | 2779,34.18
ASSETS [T
Cash and Balances with RBI ] Orel LT T 6 105,29.18 103,96.71
Balances with Banks and 5 MO0 T OO0 7 332,06.53| 402,04.64
Money at Call & Short Notices OC
Investments (JIIILT ] 8 529,01.35| 450,24.60
Advances [T 9 1531,55.24 | 1425,82.67
Fixed Assets OO0 OG0 10 56,09.20 53,83.76
Other Assets (% CTF 11 218,16.18 | 343,41.80
TOTAL 2772,17.68 2779,34.18
CONTIGENT LIABILITIES COOMTY OO 1 12 32,51.72 30,11.33
Significant Accounting policies [IQ]:I 5 O~O 18 & 19
and notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statement.
The Schedules referred to the CRTT]
above are integral part of the
Consolidated Balance Sheet.
As per Our Audit Report of Even Date .
For M/s Gogate & Company S.B.Shirgave V.V.Kamat CA C.B. Chougule P.K. Awade
Chartered Accountants General Manager Chief Executive Officer Vice-Chairman Chairman
Sd/- (Investment & Accounts)
CA U.V.Gogate
Partner
ERN with ICAI -124144W Dr. Shri. A. B. Soundatikar Shri. B. P. Patil Shri. R. R. Patil
Membership no.109574 Shri. S. P. Awade Shri. S. R. Zanwar Shri. S. A. Tehalani
UDIN NO: 21109574AAAABP3822 Shri. S. B. Jadhav Shri. B. I. Lad Shri. M. S. Satpute
Date :30.8.2021 CA Shri G. Joshi . ) Shri. S. S. Gore Shri. S. K. Keste
Place : Ichalkaranaji 1. M. G. Joshi-Banking Expert Director g\ » G Kamble ~ Mrs.s. s. Jadhav
CA Shri. S. S. Anigol-Banking Expert Director Mrs. A. A. Aarage Mrs. P. R. Patil
\_ J

e
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\Date : Place : Ichalkaranaji

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021 (% in Lakh)
For the For the
PARTICULARS a1 SCH:DULE year ended | year ended
0 31.03.2021| 31.03.2020
l. Income: CH:
Interest Earned 0O 11 Ok 13 206,31.05 196,67.26
Other Income % (11 14 10,93.42 29,62.99
TOTAL 217,24.47 226,30.25
Il. Expenditures : 17
Interest Expended (T OO0 0ma 15 140,22.26 | 149,60.85
Operating Expenses O 16 40,38.00 60,75.34
Provisions and Contingencies | 17 25,22.00 8,22.90
TOTAL 205,82.26 218,59.09
1. Profit / (Loss) : I/ (O) -
Net Profit /(Loss) Of The Year 0 CORCY TI00 (IO 11,42.21 7,71.16
Profit/(Loss) Brought Forward om ooy e
TOTAL 11,42.21 7,71.16
IV. Appropriations :* (I TR - *
Transfer to Statutory Reserves T 2,90.00 1,93.00
Transfer to Contingent Funds OO T 1,15.00 78.00
Transfer to Education Funds O T3 11.42 7.71
Transfer to Staff Ex-Gratia (O o I-Ct 1,19.00 1,27.00
Transfer to BDDR g]jl:ll:l[[ﬂ]]:lﬂ]lj 14.79 3,65.45
Balance of profit C/F IOy 592.00| = -
TOTAL 1142.21 7,71.16
(*) Appropriations for FY. 2020-21 is Subject to approval of AGM
Significant Accounting policies and notes ﬂ‘ i ‘jl N
to the Consolidated Financial Statement. 188&19
The Schedules referred to above are the
integral part of the Consolidated Profit [RTTI
& Loss.
As per Our Audit Report of Even Date S.B.Shirgave V.V.Kamat CA C.B. Chougule P.K. Awade
For M/s Gogate & Company . ) . ] . .
Chartered Accountants General Manager Chief Executive Officer Vice-Chairman Chairman
Sd/- (Investment & Accounts)
CA U.V.Gogate Dr. Shri. A. B. Soundatikar Shri. B. P. Patil Shri. R. R. Patil
Partner - i.S.R. Shri. S. A. Tehalani
FRN with ICAI -124144W Shri. 5. P. Awade 22“ SB T LZadnwar sh: M. 'S Seata j:el
Membership no.109574 Shri. s. B. Jadhav e s et
UDIN NO: 21109574AAAABP3822 i i-Banki i rl.>. 5. bore o
Date :30.8 2021 CA Shr!. M. G. J(?Shl Bank!ng Expert D!rector Shri. A. G. Kamble Mrs. S. S. Jadhav
CA Shri. S. S. Anigol-Banking Expert Director Mrs. A. A. Aarage Mrs. P. R. Patil

J
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4 . .
Schedules to the Financial Statements (% in Lakh)
SCHEDULES 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 || SCHEDULES 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
SCHEDULE - | CAPITAL
Particulars Amount Amount Particulars Amount Amount
Authorised Share Capital 75,00.00 75,00.00 || Vlll.Ceremonial Reserve 731 731
(1,50,00,000 “A” Class shares of .
Rs.50/- each) 75,00.00 75,00.00|| Opening Balance 7.31 7.31
Additions duringtheyear | - e
Issued & Paid Up ghey
Deductions duringtheyear |  -——| -
Share of Rs.50/- each fully paid up
IX.Bonus Equalization Fund 40.00 40.00
1)individual (68,111 ) (Last Yr. 66,072) 51,04.56 49,28.43 ‘
Opening Balance 40.00 40.00
2) Co-op Institutions/ State Govt. .~ |~~~ T Additonsduringtheyear | | e
3) Others (1,033) (Last Yr. 1,203) 10,21.40 93290 peguctionsduringtheyear | |
X.Staff Welfare Fund 0.59 0.59
TOTAL 61,25.96 58,61.42 Opening Balance 0.59 1.59
SCHEDULE - Il RESERVE AND SURPLUS Additions during theyear | e 1.00
Particulars Amount Amount || peguctions duringtheyear | - (2.00)
. 43,99. .
| Statutory Reserve 45,97.33 3:99.09 4 Social Wetfare Fund 0.01 0.01
Opening Balance 43,99.09 41,27.44
» . Opening Balance 0.01 0.01
Additions during the year 1,98.24 2,71.65
Deductionsduringtheyear | eeeee| e Additionsduringtheyear | e e
II. Building Fund 10,75.74 10,75.74|| Deductionsduringtheyear | -] e
Opening Balance 10,75.74 10,75.74 || Xil. Investment Depreciation Reserve 5.35 5.35
Additions duringtheyear | - - Opening Balance 5.35 5.35
Deductions duringtheyear | | - Additions duringtheyear | | -
Ill. Dividend Equalization Fund 91.21 91.21 Deductions duringtheyear | | el
Opening Balance aL.21 9121 || 1. Building Revalution Reserve 15,97.44 17,74.93
Additions duringtheyear | | e .
Opening Balance 17,74.93 19,72.15
Deductions duringtheyear | | - ad g h
Additions duringtheyear | | e
IV. Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve 54,73.34 38,07.89 tHions during the y
Opening Balance 38,07.89 46,52.51 Deductions during the year (1,77.49) (1,97.21)
Additions during the year 16,65.45 7,80.42 XIV. Land Revalution Reserve 17,64.83 17,64.83
Deductions duringtheyear | - (1625.04) || Opening Balance 17,64.83 17,64.83
V. Investment Fluctuation Reserve 4,07.66 4,07.66 || Additionsduringtheyear | | -
Opening Balance 4,07.66 4,07.66 || Deductionsduringtheyear | | e
Additionsduring theyear | o) e XV. Contingent Provision Against 5,21.43 5,01.43
Deductions duringtheyear | - - Standard Assets
VL. Special Reserve U/S 63 [C] Of 9,39.00 8,61.00 .
Opening Balance 5,01.43 5,01.43
MSCS Act 2002
. Additions during the year 20.00f -
Opening Balance 8,61.00 7,54.00
Additions during the year 78.00 1,07.00 Deductionsduringtheyear | e e
Deductions duringtheyear | | XVI. General Provision For Loss Reserve 0.36 0.36
VII.Chatity Fund 2.34 2.34|| OpeningBalance 0.36 0.36
Opening Balance 2.34 2.34 Additions duringtheyear | |  emee
Additions duringtheyear | | Deductions duringtheyear | | e
Deductions during theyear | |
- J




AITCT AeioTl IOt s

el TV 3MTdTS SAcidIoll SToldl AZDIRI db fol.,

TOTAL (i &ii)

(AetRee degrs d3)
4 Schedules to the Financial Statements @ in Lakh) )
SCHEDULES 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 | | SCHEDULES 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS
Particulars Amount Amount Particulars Amount Amount
XVII. Standard Covid-19 Reserve 12.00 6.00 | |I. Borrowingin India 49,34.19 31,29.00
Opening Balance 600 = e (i) Reserve Bank of India(LAF) 14,00.00 14,00.00
» ) (i) OtherBanks | | e
Additions during the year 6.00 6.00 (iii) Other institutions and agencies | -] -
Deductions duringtheyear | | - (iv) Others Long Term (Subordinated) 35,34.19 17,29.00
XVIII. Special Reserve Under Income 5,75.82 4,31.82 deposits (LTD)
Il. Borrowings outsideIndia | | -
Tax Act 1961
Opening Balance 4,31.82 4,31.82
Additions during the year 144.00 -
TOTAL (1 & Il) 49,34.19 31,29.00
Deductionsduringtheyear | -] e Secured borrowings included in | and Il above Rs 1400 Lacs (Last Year Rs 1400 Lacs)
XIX. Non Performing Investment 180.00 90.00
SCHEDULE 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
Reserve
Particulars Amount Amount
Opening Balance 90.00 - -
| Bills payable 3,45.83 2,30.47
Additions during the year 90.00 90.00| | I Inter-office adjustments (Net) 32.05 34.02
Deductions duringtheyear | | e Il Interests accrued 5,59.78 4,65.90
IV Others (including Provisions) 177,52.78 307,02.76
TOTAL 186,90.43 314,33.15
XX. Balance in Profit and Loss 11,42.21 7,71.16
SCHEDULE 6 - CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
Account
Particulars Amount Amount
TOTAL 184,33.97 160,38.72 | Cashinhand 18,86.59 22,35.90
(Including foreign currency notes)
SCHEDULE 3 .DEIPOSITS Il Balance with Reserve Bank of India 86,42.59 81,60.81
Particulars Amount Amount i in Current Account 86,42.59 81,60.81
A. l. Demand Deposits 185,35.24 185,73.04 .
i inotherAccounts | e e
()FromBanks | 3,79.51 TOTAL (1 & 1) 105,29.18 103,96.71
SCHEDULE 7 - BALANCE WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICES
(i) From Others 185,35.24 181,93.53
Particulars Amount Amount
I1. Savings Bank Deposits 373,48.09 311,03.02 | |- Inindia
i Balances with banks 264,06.53 160,04.64
a.In Current Accounts 33,72.81 27,06.43
Il. Term Dy it 1731,49.81 1717,95.83 . ! !
erm Bepostts b.In Other Deposit Accounts 230,33.72 132,98.21
. ii Money at call and short notice 68,00.00 242,00.00
()FromBanks | | e a.With banks B} )
b.With other institutions (RBI LAF) 68,00.00 242,00.00
(i) From Others 1731,49.81 1717,95.83 TOTAL (i & i) 332,06.53 402,04.64
Total : 1, I, ) 2290,33.13 2214,71.89 | | !l Outside India
iinCurrentAccounts | -
B. (i) Deposits of branches in India 2290,33.13 2214,71.89 iin Other Deposit Accounts | - e
i Money at calland short notices |  -—| -
(ii) Deposits of branches outside | | s
India TOTAL (i, i &) | —|
2290,33.13 2214,71.89 GRAND TOTAL (1 &11) 332,06.53 402,04.64

J
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4 (% in Lakh)
| SCHEDULES 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 | SCHEDULES 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
SCHEDULE 10 -FIXED ASSETS
SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS
i Particulars Amount Amount
Particulars Amount Amount
- — A. Premises (Including Land)
I. Investments in India in
Gross Block
i Government Securities 481,30.05 400,96.61| | At cost on 3Lst March of the 59,42.03 56,96.10
ii Other approved securites | | - preceding year
iii Shares 25.07 25.07 Additions during the year* 563.04 2,45.93
iv Debentures and Bonds 8,99.42 8,99.42 | | Deductions during the year** (14070)| -
v Subsidiaries and/or Joint | | TOTAL 63,64.37 59,42.03
Ventures DEPRECITAION
vi Others (SRs issued by ARCs) 38,46.81 40,03.50 As at 31st March of the preceding 15,09.28 12,50.95
TOTAL 529,01.35 as0,2460| | Yo
Charge for the year 2,42.91 2,58.33
Il. Investments outside in India in On deductions during theyear |  -—| -
| GovernmentSecurities | e e TOTAL 17,52.19 15,00.28
(Including Local authorities)
i Subsidiaries and/or JointVen | @ ——— | Net block (A) 46,12.18 44,32.75
tures B. Other Fixed Assets
iii Other Investments (tobe |  —— | - (including furniture and Fixtures)
specified) Gross block
ToTAL | e At Cost on 31st March of the 35,11.75 33,56.84
GRAND TOTAL (1 & Il) 529,01.35 450,24.60 preceding year
Additions during the year 3,04.09 2,49.53
SCHEDULE 9 - ADVANCES Deductions during the year (59.37) (94.62)
37,56.46 35,11.75
Particulars Amount Amount TOTAL
— - Depreciation
A. (i) Bills purchased and discounted | e e As at 31st March of the preceding 25,60.74 23,46.78
(i) Cash credits, overdrafts and 441,50.47 420,41.35 year
loans repayable on demand
Charge for the year 1,98.70 2,13.96
(iii) Term Loans 1090,04.77 1005,41.32 X .
On deductions during theyear | |
1531,55.24 1425,82.67
TOTAL TOTAL 27,59.44 25,60.74
B. (|) Secured by tangible assets 1481,11.43 1376,42.19 Net block (B) 9,97.02 9,51.01
(ii) Covered by Bank/Govern |  __|
56,09.20 53,83.76
ment Guarantees 50,43.81 49,40.48 C. Net Block (C=A+B)
(iii) Unsecured
. - —
TOTAL 1531,55.24 1425,82.67 Including Building WIP of Rs.422.34 Lakh
** Building WIP capitalised
C.l. Advances in India
(i) Priority Sectors 848,58.15 748,45.70 SCHEDULE 11 - OTHER ASSETS
(ii) Public sector | | e Particulars Amount Amount
(i) Banks | el e ffice adi
(iv) Others 682,97.09 677,36.97| |! Interofficeadjustment (net) | ] e
Il Interest accrued 102,04.61 80,52.92
TOTAL 1531,55.24 1425,82.67
Il Tax paid in advance/tax 10,91.93 5,89.78
C.II. Advances Outside India
(i) Due FromBanks | | e deducted at source(TDS)
(i) Due Formother | e p e IV Stationery and Stamps 37.61 37.31
(a) Bills purchasedand | | - X .
discounted V Non-banking assets acquired 10,47.27 10,47.27
(b) Syndicated loans | | = e in satisfaction of claims
others |
(others 1 @ e VI Others 94,34.76 246,14.52
TOTAL | | e
Grand Total: (C.I. & C.1I) 1531,55.24 1425,82.67 TOTAL 218,16.18 343,41.80

(3
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(AetRee degrs d3)
4 Schedules to the Financial Statements  in Lakh) R
SCHEDULES 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 | | SCHEDULES 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 |
SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED
Particulars Amount Amount Particulars Amount Amount
| Claims against the bank notacknow! | | | Interest on deposits 138,71.59 147,73.62
edgeq-as debts ) Il Interest on Reserve Bank of India / 72.18 4.88
Il Liability for partly paid |  —| Inter-back borrowings
investments
Il Liability on account of outstand |  ——| o Il Others 78.49 1,82.35
ing forward exchange contracts
IV Guarantees given on behalf TOTAL 140,22.26 149,60.85
of constituents
(a) In India 15,61.05 14,43.93 SCHEDULE 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES
(b) Outside India [ | e Particulars Amount Amount
V Acceptances, endorsements 11,07.20 14,15.88| || Ppaymentsto and provisions for 20,79.98 22,06.31
and other obligations employees
VI Other items for which the 5,83.47 1,51.52 o
bank is contingently liable(DEAF) Il Rent, taxes and lighting 5,16.96 5,32.27
TOTAL 32,51.72 30,11.33| | Printing and stationery 47.71 39.98
IV Advertisement and publicity 15.46 23.15
SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST EARNED V Depreciation on bank's property 2,64.12 2,75.08
Particulars Amount Amount VI Director's fees, allowances and 9.38 8.68
| Interest/discount on advance/bills 156,75.93 145,67.34 expenses
Il Income on investments 47,15.19 48,87.47 VIl Auditors' fees and expenses 5297 39.22
Il Interest on balances withRe |  —| - (Including branch auditors) ' '
serve Bank of India and X &
other inter-bank funds Vil Law charges LSy
IV Others 2,39.93 2,12.45 IX Postages,Telegrams & Telephones, 30.52 37.15
TOTAL 206,31.05 196,67.26 efc.
X Repairs and maintenance 16.15 32.96
SCHEDULE 14 - OTHER INCOME Xl Insurance 287.80 22434
Particulars Amount Amount Xil Other expenditure 7,15.82 7,92.07
| Commission, exchange and 30.83 65.92| |yl Bad Debts writtenoff | ——|
brokerage o
1| Profit on sale of investments 2,95.84 1,56.44 XIV Deferred Tax Liability | - 1,10.12
Less : Loss on sale of investments (3.42) (3.09)| |XV LossonsaleoflLoanAssetstoARCs | - 17,54.01
11l Profit on revaluation of invest TOTAL 40,38.00 60,75.34
ments
Less : Loss on revaluation of J— R SCHEDULE 17 - PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES
investents Particulars Amount Amount
IV Profit on sale of land, buildings 4.20 9.15| [ I Badand Doubtful Debts Reserve 13,00.00 7,25.00
and other assets . Provision (BDDR)
!_ess : Loss on sale of land, build (33.35) (18.57)| |1l Provision against Standard Assets 2000 -
ings and other assets Il Depreciation provided for Shifting | - | -
V Profit on exchange transactions 0.05 0.07 of Investment
Less : Loss on exchangetrans | - o IV Provision for Income Tax 6,17.00 -
v a:ctlons b " V ShortProvision forincomeTax | - 1.90
ncome earned by way o %
dividends etc. from subsidiaries | T 250 £Y2015-20
e s VI Special Reserve under Income Tax 144.00 -
/ companies and/or joint ven VIl Provision for Non Performing 90.00 90.00
tures abroad/in India Investment
VIIBDDR writtenback | VIII Provision For Standard Account 6.00 6.00
VI BDDR written backonsale [ . 16,25.04 (CoVID-19)
" Dofflf_oar;?sse; to AR(CDSTA) 90.13 IX Provision for Restructured 34500 -
effered Tax Assets 30 e
Advance (COVID-19)
X Miscellaneous Income 7,09.14 11,25.53
TOTAL 10,93.42 29,62.99 TOTAL 25,22.00 8,22.90

\ Note : Under Items Il to V loss figures may be shown in brackets. @
R
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s L= 1L sk st Annexure A 2
CHTIO0  : OeOddI0 IO CRCY O3 LY IO | Name of Bank : Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaraniji
ﬂj_, TR (m DD:Q(—,DD]]) Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
|3”_|_||:m_ﬂ_|_|: (I3 0O 1 QOO DD@D (MR- Ichalkaranji (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)
9 [ITTY ﬂj[ﬁﬂ:i (D]jl ) Head Office : Janata Bank Bhavan, P.B.No.64
m ﬂj]:ﬂ:l . m/w/xm,\)mﬂ Main Road, Ichalkaranji 416115
TDE‘k =000 Dist.Kolhapur (Mh.)
ERTNNE : D.EW.D./QDQD/?[D/B/?DD{.H]Z? Date of Registration : I\él:tces-ﬁf{é;?:zz/ffll,
E K RBI Licence : ACD/MH/297/P /27.04.1982
O : D]j'ﬂd:-j O OO w0 g]]:ﬂ Hli} Area of Operation : Whole Revenue area of Maharashtra
(I =] Karanataka & Goa State
3000 0T R On 31st March 2021 (% in lakh)
I 1. No. of Branches including H.O. 45
. [T 2. Member Regular 69144
T+ Nominal 3074
O OO GO 3. Paid up Capital 61,25.96
9. OO 11 4. Total Reserves & Other Funds 172,91.76
4, O OO 5. (CRAR) 12.84%
O [Ti 6. Deposit 2290,33.13
RIHER Saving 373,48.09
Current 185,35.23
wa|
I;I]:I]:I Fixed 1731,49.81
O 17 7. Advances 1531,55.24
MY 1] Secured 1481,11.43
T RCY (17 Unsecured 50,43.81
(LI CHO Priority Sector % 59.51%
LI Weaker Section % 19.28%
HIIN
¢. RO 8. Borrowings 49,34.19
O I;[I]]]Q] Investments 529,01.35
O TACI T 10. Overdues % 7.98 %
M OO 11. Audit classification "A"
3 Ik 12. Profit for the Year 11,42.21
(0 o [ O 13. Total Staff 539
3. (T TIO 14. Working Capital 2772,17.68
. J
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2021

18] SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Background

Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranji Janata Sahakari
Bank Ltd., was incorporated in the year 1963 and
provides complete suits of corporate and retail
Banking Products. Bank has been registered as
‘Multi State Co-operative Bank’ from 15.09.2011
vide Registration No. MSCS/CR/437/2011. The
Bank is governed by the Banking Regulation Act
1949 (AACS) and The Multi State Co-operative
Societies Act 2002

2. Basis of Accounting / Accounting Convention

The financial statements have been prepared and
presented under the historical cost convention
(as modified by revaluation of premises) and the
accrual basis of accounting, and comply with
the generally accepted accounting principles,
statutory requirements prescribed under the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the circulars and
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India
(RBI) from time to time, Accounting Standards
issued by ICAIl and current practices prevailing
in the Co-op. Banks in India except otherwise
stated.

3. Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements
in conformity with the generally accepted
accounting principles requires the Management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
revenues and expenses and disclosure of
contingent liabilities at the date of the financial
statements. Actual results could differ from
those estimates. The Management believes
that the estimates used in the preparation
of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Any revisions to the accounting
estimates are recognized prospectively in the
current and future periods.

4. Principal Accounting Policies

N

(1) Revenue Recognition

i Income and expenditure are accounted on
accrual basis, except otherwise stated.
ii Interest/ Discount income is recognised in
the Profit and Loss Account as it accrues except:
(i) income from Non-Performing Assets (NPAs),

comprising of advances and investments,
which is recognised upon realisation, as per the
prudential norms prescribed by RBI, (ii) overdue
interest on investments.

iii. Bank has recognised interest on loan on
accrual basis during moratorium period granted
(April 2020 to August 2020) as per RBI guidelines.
Further the interest on standard Term loan
accounts is capitalised and the revised EMI was
set for extended period of 6 months.

iv. Commission income on the bank guarantees,
Exchange & Locker rent is recognized as income
on realization basis.

v. Profit or Loss on sale of investments in AFS
category is recognised in the Profit and Loss
Account.

vi.Dividend income is recognised when the right
to receive the dividend is established.

vii. Income on Units of Mutual Funds as
recognised on cash basis as per the guidelines
issued by Reserve Bank of India.

viii. The sale of NPA is accounted as per guidelines
prescribed by RBI:

When the Bank sells its financial assets to
Reconstruction Company (RC), the same is
removed from the books.

If the sale is at a price below the Net Book Value
(NBV) (i.e. book value less provisions held), the
shortfall is debited to the Profit and Loss Account
in the year of sale.

5.Advances

i. Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-
Standard, Doubtful & Loss Assets in accordance
with the extant guidelines issued by the Reserve
Bank of India.

Hon’ble Supreme Court of India in writ
petition case No 825/2020 passed interim
order on 3.9.2020 that accounts which were
not declared NPA till 31.08.2020, shall not
be declared NPA ftill further orders. Hon’ble
Supreme Court of India passed final order on
23.3.2021 and lifted the stay on declaration of
NPA. Therefore bank, did not declared NPA till
23.3.2021 pursuant to SC order.
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ii. NPAs are classified into Sub-Standard, Doubtful
and Loss Assets, based on the following criteria
stipulated by RBI:

(a) Sub-standard: A loan asset that has remained
non- performing for a period less than or equal
to 12 months (b) Doubtful: A loan asset that has
remained in the non performing category for a
period of more than 12 months. (c) Loss: A loan
asset where loss has been identified but the
amount has not been fully written off.

iii. In addition to the specific provision on NPAs,
general provisions are also made for standard
assets as per extant RBI Guidelines. These
provisions are reflected in Schedule 5 of the
Balance Sheet under the head “Other Liabilities
& Provisions — Others” and are not considered
for arriving at the Net NPAs

Sub classification Provision norms as % to
of standard assets outstanding amount
Direct Agri Advance 0.25

SME Advance 0.25

CRE Advances (RH) 0.75

CRE Advances (Other) 1.00
Standard- Covid 19 5.00

Other Std Assets 0.40

iv. Provision for Sub-Standard, Doubtful & Loss
Assets is made in accordance with the guidelines
issued by RBI. In addition, a general provision is also
made on all standard assets as per RBI guidelines

Asset Provision norms as % to

Classification outstanding amount

Sub Standard Asset 10%

Doubtful Asset Secured Unsec.
Portion Portion

Up to one year 20% 100%

One to three years 30% 100%

More than three 100% 100%

years

Loss Asset 100%

v.In addition to the specific provision on NPAs,
general provisions are also made for standard
assets as per extant RBI Guidelines. These provi-
sions are reflected in Schedule 2 of the Balance

Sheet under the head “Reserves and Surplus”
and are not considered for arriving at the Net
NPAs.

vi.The unrealized interest in respect of advances
classified as Non-Performing Assets is disclosed
as “Overdue Interest Reserve” as per Reserve
Bank of India directives.
vii.The unrealized interest in respect of cash cred-
it/overdraft accounts interest recovery has been
deferred by transferring to separate accounts
“Funded Interest Loan for CC/Overdraft” a/cs.
viii.Amounts recovered against debts written off
in earlier years are recognised as revenue in the
year of recovery.

ix. In case of restructured / rescheduled assets,
provisions are made in accordance with the
guidelines issued by the RBI, which require that
the difference between the fair value of the
loans / advances before and after restructuring
is provided for, in addition to provision for the
respective loans / advances.

x.In case of restructured accounts due to Covid-19 resolu-
tion guidelines declared by RBI, the provision for
personal loan/ other than MSME loan is made at
the rate of 10% and in case of MSME loans pro-
vision is made at the rate of 5% of outstanding
balances.

6. Investment

(1)

The transactions in all securities are recorded on
“Settlement Date”.

Categorisation of Investment

In accordance with guidelines issued by RBI, the Bank
classifies its investment portfolio into the following
three categories:

i.’Held to Maturity’ - Securities acquired by the Bank
with the intention to hold till maturity.

ii.Held for Trading’ - Securities acquired by the Bank
with the intention to trade (Bank don’t have such
portfolio). (As on 31.3.2021, bank does not held any
investment under HFT category).

iii.’”Available for Sale’ - Securities which do not fall
within the above two categories are classified as
‘Available for Sale’.

(2) Classification of Investment

For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance
Sheet, Investments have been classified un-
der five groups as required under RBI guide-
lines — Government Securities, Other Approved
Securities, Shares, Bonds of PSU and Other
Investments.

(3




(3) Valuation of Investments
i.'Held to Maturity’ - Securities acquired by the
Bank with the intention to hold till maturity. These
investments are carried at their acquisition cost.
Any premium on acquisition is amortised over the
balance period to maturity, with a debit to Profit

date of sale of loans to ARC, the valuation of
SRs is taken at face value.

ix.The investment in bonds of DHFL is treated
as Non Performing Investments (NPI) and pro-
vision is made as per extant RBI guidelines on
IRAC norms.

and Loss account. The book value of security is re- (4) Accounting for Repo/ Reverse Repo transactions

duced to the extent of amount amortised during
the relevant accounting period and such figures
are shown in Balance Sheet.

ii.’/Available for Sale’ - Each security in this cat-
egory is valued at the market price and the net
resultant depreciation in each classification (as
mentioned in Para 6.2 above) is charged to the
Profit and Loss Account. Net appreciation, if any
is ignored.

iii.In case of shares and bonds and other invest-
ments, the scrip wise appreciation is ignored.
Market value of government securities (exclud-
ing treasury bills) is determined on the basis of
valuation declared by PDAI jointly with FBIL for
valuation at the year-end. In case of unquoted
government securities, market price or fair value
is determined as per the rates published by FBIL.
iv.Market value of other approved securities is de-
termined based on the yield curve and spreads
provided by FBIL. (5)
v.Treasury bills are valued at carrying cost.
vi.Units of Mutual Fund are valued at the lower of
cost and net asset value provided by the respec-
tive mutual funds. (6)
vii.100% provision has been provided on invest-
ment in shares of Co-operative Institutions if divi-
dend has not been received.

viii.In case of sale of NPA (financial asset) to
Asset Reconstruction Company (ARC) against is-
sue of Security Receipts (SR), investment in SR is  (7)
recognised at lower of: (i) Net Book Value (NBV)
(i.e. book value less provisions held) of the finan-
cial asset; and (ii) Redemption value of SR. SRs

(other than transactions under the Liquidity
Adjustment Facility (LAF) with RBI):

i.The securities sold and purchased under Repo (LTRO)
/ Reverse Repo are accounted as Collateralized lend-
ing and borrowing transactions. However, securities
are transferred as in the case of normal outright
sale/ purchase transactions and such movement of
securities is reflected using the Repo/ Reverse Repo
Accounts and contra entries. The above entries are
reversed on the date of maturity. Costs and revenues
are accounted as interest expenditure/ income, as
the case may be. Balance in Repo Account is classi-
fied under Schedule 4 (Borrowings) and balance in
Reverse Repo Account is classified under Schedule 7
(Balance with Banks and Money at call & short no-
tice).

ii.Interest expended/ earned on Securities purchased/
sold under Repo & LAF with RBI is accounted for as
expenditure/ revenue.

Broken period interest on investments is treated as
a revenue item. Brokerage, commission etc. pertain-
ing to investments paid at the time of acquisition, if
any is charged to profit and loss account.

Transfers from/ to HTM category from to AFS cate-
gory are done at acquisition cost or book value or
market value on the date of transfer, whichever is
least and scrip-wise depreciation, if any, is debited
to profit and loss account and appreciation, if any, is
ignored.

The bank maintains Investment Fluctuation Reserve
(IFR) on AFS and HFT Investment Portfolio as per the
extant RBI guidelines.

issued by an ARC are valued in accordance with 7.Fixed Assets & Depreciation

the guidelines applicable to non-SLR instruments.
Accordingly, in cases where the SRs issued by the
ARC are limited to the actual realisation of the

financial assets assigned to the instruments in the
concerned scheme, the Net Asset Value, obtained
from the ARC, is reckoned for valuation of such
investments. However for first six months from

i.Fixed Assets are carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation/ amortisation

ii.Cost includes cost of purchase and all expendi-
ture such as site preparation, installation costs
and professional fees incurred on the asset be-
fore it is put to use. Subsequent expenditure(s)
incurred on the assets put to use are capitalised

only when it increases the future benefits from /
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such assets or their functioning capability.

iii.Fixed Assets are not revalued during year 2020-
21. During the FY 2017-18, the properties of the
bank have been revalued and upward revaluations
have been added in “Land Revaluation Reserve”
and “Building Revaluation Reserve”. Premises are
stated at aggregate of revalued amounts as at
31st March 2021 and additions during the finan-
cial year at historical cost. The proportionate de-
preciation on account of revaluation is debited to
“Revaluation Reserve Account”.

iv.Bank is following Gross Block Method from fi-
nancial year 2011-12.

v.Depreciation is calculated on written down val-
ue basis on Fixed Assets other than Computer.
Depreciation on Computers is provided on
straight-line method (SLM) as per RBI guidelines.
vi.Depreciation on fixed assets is charged at pro-
portionate for the days for which it is put to use in

the relevant year.
Vii. Rates of Depreciation are as under:

Description Method of Depreciation
of Asset charging Rate every

year

Premises WDV 10%

Plant & WDV 15%

Machinery

Dead Stock WDV 10%

Vehicles WDV 15%

Furniture and WDV 10%

Fixtures

Library Books WDV 40%

Computer and SLM 33.33%

related

Machinery

Solar System WDV 40%

There are no changes in rates of Depreciation.
viii.In respect of assets acquired during the year,
depreciation is charged on proportionate basis
for the number of days the assets have been put
to use during the year

ix. Fixed assets which have been fully depreciat-
ed but are still in use are carried in the books at
Rs.1/-

8. Goods & Service Tax (GST) :

Goods and service tax w. e. f. 01/07/2017 is be-
ing collected extra from customers and depos-
ited to the credit of Govt after taking ITC of in-
ward supplies made as per provisions laid down
in CGST Act 2017 and the GST rules.

9.Impairment of Assets

The Bank has ascertained that there is no mate-
rial impairment of any of its assets and as such
no provision under Accounting Standard 28 on
impairment of assets (AS 28) issued by the ICAI
is required.

10.Employee Benefits

i Provident Fund

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund
and Contribution to Family Pension Scheme are
defined contribution plans and the contribu-
tions for the year has been made to the Com-
missioner for Regional Provident Fund (P.F.) are
charged to Profit and Loss Account.

ii Gratuity

Retirement benefit in the form of Gratuity is a
defined Benefit plan. The Bank pays gratuity
to employees who retire or resign after a mini-
mum period of five years of continuous service.
The Bank has Gratuity Fund for its employees
under the Group Gratuity cum Life Assurance
Scheme managed by Life Insurance Corpora-
tion of India. The Bank has created Kallappan-
na Awade Ichalkaranji Janata Sahakari Bank
Ltd., Employees Group Gratuity Trust. From
01.04.2014, bank has executed New Group
Gratuity Policy with LIC, which covers the em-
ployees who have not joined in earlier poli-
cy. All facts of this new and earlier policy are
same except periodicity of credit of interest on
balance held in fund with LIC. In terms of Ac-
counting Standard-15 (Revised), interest cost,
current service cost and net actuarial gain/loss
is charged to the profit and Loss Account based
on actuarial valuation done by an independent
actuary as at the year-end, using the Projected
Unit Credit Method.

iii Leave encashment

As per the service rules of the bank, employees
are eligible for encashment of leave of certain

~
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unutilized period at the time of retirement. The
Bank has taken Insurance policy for its employees
under the Employees group Leave Encashment
cum Life Assurance Scheme managed by Life
Insurance Corporation of India. From 01.04.2014,
bank has executed New Group Leave Encashment
policy with LIC, which covers the employees who
have not joined in earlier policy.

All facts of this new and earlier policy
are same except periodicity of credit of interest
on balance held in fund with LIC. In terms of Ac-
counting Standard-15 (Revised), interest cost,
current service cost and net actuarial gain/loss
is charged to the profit and Loss Account based
on actuarial valuation done by an independent
actuary as at the year-end, using the Projected
Unit Credit Method.

iv. Ex-Gratia of previous year is appropriated from
the profit for the year 2019-20 as per the provi-
sions of MISCS Act 2002 and it is paid during year
2020-21.

11. Taxes on Income

i. Current Income Tax
Current Income Tax determined on the profits for
the year in accordance with provisions of Income
Tax Act, 1961, rules framed there under and on
the basis of expert opinion, if any.
ii. Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax is calculated at the rates andas perthe
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted
as of Balance Sheet date and is recognised on
timing differences that originate in one period
which are capable of reversal in one or more
subsequent periods.
Deferred Tax Assets are recognised and
reassessed at each reporting date, based
on management’s judgement as to whether
realization is considered as virtually certain.
Deferred Tax Assets and liabilities are measured
using substantively enacted tax rates expected to
apply to taxable income in the year in which the
timing differences are expected to be received or
settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and
liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognised in
the profit and loss account in the period of
enactment of the change.

12. Segment Reporting A
The classification of exposures to the respective
segments conforms to the guidelines issued by
RBI, Business Segments have been identified and
reported taking into account, the target
customer profile, the nature of products and ser-
vices, the different risk and returns, the organi-
zation structure, the internal business reporting
system and the guidelines prescribed by RBI. The
bank operates in the following segments:

i Treasury
The treasury segment primarily consists of Profit
and Loss of treasury operation.
ii Other Banking Operation
Includes all other operations not covered under
Treasury Operation
iii Geographic Segment
Since the bank does not have any earnings em-
anating outside India, the Bank is considered to
operate in only the domestic segment.
13.Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets
i. In accordance with Accounting Standard 29,
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets, issued by the Institute of Chartered Ac-
countants of India, the Bank recognises provi-
sions where it has a present obligation as a result
of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation as and when
a reliable estimate of the amount of the obliga-
tion can be made.
ii.Provisions are determined based on manage-
ment estimate required to settle the obligation
at the Balance Sheet date, supplemented by
experience of similar transactions. These are re-
viewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted
to reflect the current management estimates. In
cases where the available information indicates
that the loss on the contingency is reasonably
possible but the amount of loss cannot be rea-
sonably estimated, a disclosure is made in the
financial statements.
Contingent Assets, if any, are not recognized
in the financial statements since this may result
in the recognition of income that may never be

/
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/~  realized. ~N
iii.Guarantees given on behalf of constituents, performance obligations
acceptances, endorsements and other 14. Special Reserves
obligations ‘Reserves and Surplus’ include Special Reserve created

under Section 36(i)(viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961. The
Board of Directors of the Bank has no intention to make
withdrawal from the Special Reserve.

15. Dividend remaining unclaimed over three years, Entrance
Fees & Nominal membership fees are transferred to
Statutory Reserve Fund every year.

16. The deposits for utilities such as electric deposit/ water
deposit are expensed out in the year of payment.

As a part of its commercial Banking activities,
the Bank issues documentary credits and
guarantees on behalf of its customers. Docu-
mentary credits enhance the credit standing
of the customers of the Bank. Guarantees
generally represent irrevocable assurances
that the Bank will make payment in the event
of the customer failing to fulfil its financial or

19 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

1.0 AS 5 - “Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies”

During the year, there were no material prior period income / expenditure items. There is no change in
the Significant Accounting Policies adopted during the year ended March 31, 2021 as compared to those
followed in the previous financial year 2019-20. However, during 2020-21,bank has recognised interest on
loans and advances on accrual basis even during moratorium period (April 2020 to August 2020) as per RBI

guidelines.
2.0 AS 15- Employee Benefits % in Lakh)
a. (As per LIC of India calculation)
Sr Particulars Grou;? Group Leave
No. Gratuity | Encashment
(i) Discount Rate 7.00% 7.00%
(ii) Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.25% 8.50%.
(iii) Salary Escalation Rate 0.00% 0.00%
(iv) Changes in present value of obligations (PVO)
PVO at the beginning (Ref Note-1) 12,37.61 9,41.13
Interest Cost 89.73 67.92
Current Service Cost 57.04 20.01
Benefits paid (1,35.86) (1,05.75)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations (57.90) 8.30
PVO at the End 11,90.61 9,31.60
(v) Changes in fair value of Plan Assets (FVPA)
FVPA at the beginning 12,37.66 10,75.33
Expected Return on Plan Assets 86.61 74.48
Contributions 88.82 29.24
Benefits Paid (1,35.86) (1,05.75)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets Nil Nil
FVPA at the end 12,77.22 10,73.30
(vi) Amount recognised in Balance Sheet
Present Value of obligations 11,90.61 9,31.60
Fair Value of Plan Assets 12,77.22 10,73.30
Assets/(Liability) 86.61 1,41.70
(vii) Expenses recognised in Profit and Loss account
Current Service Cost 57.04 20.01
Interest Cost 89.73 67.92
Expected Return on Plan Assets (86.61) (74.48)
Net Actuarial (gain)/loss (57.90) 8.30
Expenses recognised 2.26 21.74

\_ @ J



1237.61 Lakhs = Rs 41.47 Lakhs).

related to the current year.

3.0 AS 17- Segment Reporting

Note 1 : The group gratuity policy no. 711000154 is clubbed in policy n0.19028 during the year, hence there
is difference in opening PVO of Rs 41.47 Lakhs. (i.e. L. Y. closing Rs 1279.08 Lakhs Less C.Y. opening Rs

b. In the current year, Rs 22,72,619/- (PY Rs 76,53,841/-) was paid towards Group Leave Encashment and Rs.
1,05,87,736/- (PY Rs. 79,80,002/-) towards Group Gratuity Scheme are debited to profit and loss account

c. Bank has contributed towards provident fund Rs.1,05,20,567/- (PY Rs. 1,07,43,072/-)

Disclosure of Primary Segment wise reporting as per Accounting Standard 17 is as follows (X in lakh)
2020-21 2019-20
| g e g o
Operation Operation

A | Segment Revenue 5,365.65 16,392.17 21,757.83 5,599.66 17,030.59 22,630.26
Segment Cost 5,209.27 12,974.48 18,183.74 5,058.91 15,977.29 21,036.20
Result/ Op. Profit 156.40 3,417.70 3,574.08 540.76 1,053.30 1,594.06
Unallocated Expenses 0.00 -
geésc;n?g\g/encies (90.00) (1,815.00) (1,905.00) (90.00) (731.00) (821.00)
Profit before Tax 1,669.08 773.06
Pro. For Income Tax 617.00 -
Deferred Tax (90.13) -
Exceptional Item 0.00 (1.90)
Net Profit after Tax 1,142.21 771.16

D | Other Information
Segment Assets 91,602.77 169,619.74 261,222.51 1,06,687.43 1,57,244.13 2,63,931.56
Unallocated Assets 15,995.17 14,002.62
Total Assets 277,217.68 2,77,934.18
Segment Liabilities 90,279.10 175,914.05 266,193.14 1,05,295.62 1,70,197.50 2,75,493.12
Unallocated Liabilities 11,024.54 2,441.06
Total Liabilities 277,217.68 2,77,934.18

(geographical) is not applicable.

4.0 AS 18- Related Party Disclosure
There are no related parties requiring disclo-
sure under Accounting Standard 18 issued by The
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India other
than Key Management Personnel i.e. Mr V. V. Kamat,
Chief Executive Officer of Bank. Since this person
belongs to Category of Chief Executive Officer, in

N

Since the Bank caters to the needs of Indian Customers, information regarding Secondary Segment

terms of Reserve Bank of India dated 29.03.2003,
no further details need to be disclosed.

5.0 AS 19- Operating Lease

Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease
are recognised in the profit and loss a/c over lease
term in accordance with AS-19 “Leases” issued by
ICAL

J
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/6. AS 22- Accounting for Taxes on income (3 i, Jakh)

7.1.1 Provision for Non performing Investment: -
Due to non-realisation of interest on Bonds
invested in DHFL, bank has classified the same as a
“Non-Performing Investment.” In the year 2019-20.
Bank has provided Rs.90 Lakhs (10% provision) on
investment in DHFL Bonds under Non SLR category
in 2019-20 and also made provision of Rs 90 Lakhs
(10% provision) in 2020-21.
7.2 Contingent Liabilities

7.2.1 Contingent Liabilities on account of Bank
Guarantees and Letter of Credit is Rs.15,61,05,232/-
and Rs.11,07,19,780/- respectively.

7.2.2 In accordance with the “The Depositor Ed-
ucation and Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014” formu-
lated by RBI, till 31st March, 2021, the Bank has iden-
tified and transferred to the Depositor Education and

Sr No. | Particulars FY 2020-21 | FY 2019-20
A Deferred Tax Asset
i Provision for BDDR 1,087.71 10,42.11
ii Provision for Standard 131.24 1.75.22
Assets !
iii Provision for Standard 3.02 2.10
Assets Covid-19
iv Difference in WDV 36.14 41.35
v Provision for Restructured 86.84 0.00
Accounts Covid-19
Sub-Total (A) 13,4495 |  12,60.78
B Deferred Tax Liability
i Special Reserve under 144.93 1.50.89
income Tax Act !
Sub-Total (B) 144.93 1,50.89
C Closing Net Deferred Tax 1,200.02 11,09.89
Asset (A-B) ’ ’
D Less: Opening Balance of 1,109.89 12,20.01
DTA (Net)
E DTA./(DTL) Recognised 90.13 (1,10.12)
during the year
(c-D)

Note: Deferred Tax Assets has been recognised to
the extent management is reasonably certain of its
realization.

7.0 AS 29- “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets”

7.1 Provisions recognised in Profit and Loss Account:

Awareness Fund as per details below: ( in lakh)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Opening balance of amount 1,51.52 1,25.97
transferred to DEAF
Add: Amounts transferred 4,32.37 26.11
to DEAF during the year
Less: Amounts reimbursed 0.42 0.56
by DEAF towards claims
Closing Balance of amounts 5,83.47 1,51.52
transferred to DEAF

(X in lakh)

Break up FY 2020-21 | FY 2019-20
Provision for Tax- Current Tax 617.00| = -
Provision for Tax- Prior period 0.00 1.90
BDDR Provision 1,300.00 7,25.00
Contingent Prov. ag Std Asset 2000 = -
Provision for Restructured | 34500| =
Advances Accounts Covid-19 345.00
Special Reserve as per Income 144.00| = -
Tax Act
Provision for Non-Performing 90.00 90.00
Investment
Provision for Standard Asset 6.00 6.00
under Covid-19

Total 2’522.00 8,22.90

The claims of 15 accounts are pending from RBIl as on
31/03/2021.

7.2.3 There are no claims against bank which can
be acknowledged as debt. Therefore, no contingent
liability is disclosed.

8.0 Revaluation of Premises:
Details of revaluation reserve are as follows:

(X in lakh)
Sr
No. | Particulars Land | Building Total
A Revaluation Reserve
b/f 17,64.83 17,74.93 | 35,39.77
B Upward Revaluation
inFY20-21 | | e | e
C Depreciation debited
to Revaluation Reserve | - 1,77.49 1,77.49
D Balance of Revaluation
Reserve c/f(A+B—-C) | 17,64.83 | 15,97.44 | 33,62.27

9.0 One of the service providers namely Regime Tax
Solutions Pvt Ltd., Mumbai covered under Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act

~

[__[} 2006 has furnished the information regarding )
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/ﬁling of necessary memorandum with the appropriate
authority against the bank to recover the pending dues.
The said dues are disputed since the service provider
was not provided the customer services at satisfactory
level. The matter is in progress before appropriate

During year 2020-21, bank has not bor- )
rowed any funds from RBI against Gov-
ernment securities. (Present 0O/s Rs
1400.00 lakhs; PY- Rs 1400.00 lakhs).

13.0 Other Liabilities — Miscellaneous

authority viz. MSEFC-Mumbai. The details are as

follows; ‘Miscellaneous’ as grouped under Oth-
& in lakh) er Liabilities — includes unclaimed amounts
— Date of brincioal in respect of Sundry Creditors, Draft Pay-
Application No. Application rl')":;ga able, unclaimed dividend, provision for
interest funding, other provisions etc.

MH18E0088059/5/00001 | 27.10.2020 6.39 14.0 Investment
MH18E0088059/5/00002 | 27.10.2020 0.24 14.1 During the year, Bank has shifted securities
Total 6.63 from HTM category to AFS category. In the first
’ quarter of 2020-2021, the bank had transferred

10.0 Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/ re

securities having Book Value of Rs 6560.76
Lakhs from HTM to AFS category (Previous year
Rs 1445.02 Lakhs). There being appreciation on
shifting of securities, same has been ignored as
per RBI guidelines. Income from sale of securi-

arranged wherever necessary to conform to the
layout of the accounts of the current year.
11.0 The income for Bancassurance business for the

period FY 2020-21 is follows: R in lakh) ties comprised of Rs 292.42 Lakhs (Previous year
Nature of income Amount Rs 153.35 Lakhs) on sale of securities under AFS

- — category.
1. From Selling Life Insurance policies 23.37 14.2 Balance in repo account is classified un-
2. From Selling Non-Life Insurance policies 30.30 der “Borrowings” (Liability side) and bal-
3. From Selling Health Insurance policies 3.13 ance in Reverse Repo account is c_Iassnﬁed
Total under “Money at Call, Short Notice and
56.80 LAF Reverse Repo Investment” (Asset Side).

N

14.3 As per RBI circular No.UBD.BPD.(SCB).
Cir No.1/16.27.000/2014-15 dated Oct 29,
2014, Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) has
been extended to Schedule Urban Co-oper-

12.0 Borrowings
12.1 Overdraft with other banks:

Bank has been sanctioned OD facility against

pledge of Term Deposit from Kolhapur DCC Bank
Ltd (S.L. Rs 3690.00 lakhs), from Satara DCC Bank
Ltd (S.L. Rs 7000.00 lakhs) and from Belgaum DCC
Bank Ltd (S.L. Rs 1125.00 lakhs).Bank has not availed
overdraft during the year. The outstanding amount

as on 31.3.2021 was Nil.
12.2 Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits:

In accordance with approval granted by RBI
vide its letter no. DOS.Mumbai.SED.SSM-
2/533/12.04.122/2020-21 Dated Oct 13, 2020
and the Joint Secretary and Central Registrar
of Co-operative Societies vide its letter no.
R-11017/41/2012-L&M dated Jan 15, 2021, during
the year 2020-21 the bank has raised Rs.35 Crores
by way of Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits. In
accordance with RBI guidelines, the said amount
after applying relevant discounting factors would
be included in the Tier-Il capital of the bank for
Capital adequacy purpose.

12.3 Long Term Repo Borrowing (LTRO):

ative Banks. Accordingly, bank has started
lending/ borrowing in Repo/ LAF during the
year. As on 31.03.2021, Repo (LTRO) bor-
rowing was Rs. 1400.00 Lakhs (previous year
Repo borrowing Rs. 1400.00 Lakhs). The
lending under LAF was Rs 6800 lakhs (Previ-
ous year LAF lending was Rs. 24200 lakhs).

14.4 During year 2020-21, bank earned
profit on sale of mutual funds of Rs
118.11 lakhs (PY Rs 346.39 lakhs)

15.0 Foreign Exchange Transactions

RBI has issued AD Il license to the bank vide let-
ter dated 05.12.2018 which is valid up to validity
of banking license issued by RBI. During the cur-
rent FY 2020-21 total turnover in foreign trans-
action is Rs 13.98 lakhs and bank has earned to-
tal commission and exchange margin of Rs.0.21
Lakhs.

J
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(16.0 Non-Banking assets

During the FY. 2020-21, the bank has not acquired
the non-banking assets. As on 31.03.2021, the
non-banking assets stood at Rs 10,47.27 lakhs
(previous year balance Rs. 10,47.27 Lakhs).

17.0 Internal Audit

Concurrent audit of 9 big branches conducted

on monthly basis and Quarterly audit of 30 branch-
es and Head Office is carried by Chartered Accoun-
tants appointed by the bank and internal audit of
remaining 5 branches is carried by Internal Audit
Department. All such audits are completed up to
31-03-2021 & bank has received all the reports.

18.0 Technical Write offs
Bank has written off 88 loan accounts having prin-
cipal balance of Rs 3/- and interest receivable of Rs
196.86 Lakhs during the year 2020-21.

19.0 One Time Settlement (OTS) / Compromise
Settlement
The bank has settled 13 accounts of 6 borrow-
ers under OTS. The principal outstanding was Rs
115.46 Lakhs and Interest outstanding was Rs
525.16 Lakhs. The bank has settled the accounts
for Rs 139.20 lakhs.Bank has not settled any loan
account under compromise settlement.

20.0 Income Tax Provision
The Bank has made provision for Income Tax
of Rs 617 Lakhs for the year 2020-21

21.0 Penalties for Disclosure
In the year 2020-21, RBI has not imposed any
penalty on the bank.

22.0 COVID-19
A. The SARS-CoV-2 virus responsible for COVID-19
continues to spread across the globe and India,
which has contributed to a significant decline and
volatility in global and Indian financial markets
and a significant decrease in global and local eco-
nomic activities. On March 11, 2020, the COVID-19
outbreak was declared a global pandemic by the
World Health Organization. Numerous govern-
ments and companies, including the Bank, have
introduced a variety of measures to contain the
spread of the virus. On March 24, 2020, the Indian
government announced a strict 21-day lockdown
which was further extended from time to time
across the country to contain the spread of the vi-
rus. The extent to which the COVID-19 pandemic
will impact the Bank’s results will depend on fu-
ture developments, which are highly uncertain, in-
cluding, among other things, any new information

\_ concerning the severity of the COVID-19 pandemi’cﬁ

and any action to contain its spread or mitigate )
its impact whether government-mandated or
elected by the Bank.

B. In accordance with the RBI guidelines re-
lating to COVID-19 Regulatory Package dat-
ed 27.3.2020, 17.4.2020, 15.5.2020 and
23.5.2020, the Bank granted a moratorium of
six months on the payment of all instalments
and / or interest, as applicable, falling due be-
tween 1.3.2020 and 31.8.2020 to all eligible
borrowers classified as Standard. For all such
accounts where the moratorium is granted,
the asset classification remained as Standard
still during the moratorium period.

The extent of impact on account of pandem-
ic, including the current second wave wit-
nesses in the country on the bank’s result,
credit quality and provisions depends on
future developments which are uncertain
and may differ from that estimated as at
the date of approval of these financial state-
ments and the bank will continue to close-
ly monitor any material changes to future
economic conditions. Despite these events
and conditions, bank results in future are
neither expected to be material adverse nor
would there be any significant impact on the
going concern assumption.

C. In accordance with the RBI guidelines
relating to COVID-19 dated 26.10.2020 re-
garding grant of ex-gratia payment of dif-
ference between compound interest and
simple interest for six months to borrowers
(having limit up to Rs 2 crores) in specified
loan accounts (1.3.2020 to 31.8.2020), bank
has given benefit of Rs. 68.96 lakhs to the
eligible borrowers. Bank has yet to receive
the claim from nodal bank.

D. Further, in accordance with the RBI
guidelines relating to COVID-19 dated
7.4.2021, and IBA circular dated 19.4.2021,
regarding grant of ex-gratia payment of dif-
ference between compound interest and
simple interest for six months to borrowers
(having limit more than Rs 2 crores) in spec-
ified loan accounts (1.3.2020 to 31.8.2020),
bank has provided Rs 94.53 lakhs to be pay-
able to the eligible borrowers. As informed
to us the said amount would be paid to eli-
gible borrowers in Fy 2021-22.

)
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For M/s Gogate & Company

Chartered Accountants Shri. V.V.Kamat

Sd/- Chief Executive Officer
CA U.V.Gogate
Partner Shri. S.B.Shirgave

FRN with ICAI -124144W  General Manager
Membership no.109574

UDIN NO: 21109574AAAABP3822
Date :30/08/2021

Place : Ichalkaranji

N

CA Shri. C. B. Chougule
Vice Chairman

Dr. Shri. A. B. Soundatikar
Shri. S. P. Awade
Shri. S. B. Jadhav
Shri. S. S. Gore

Shri. S. K. Keste

CA Shri. M. G. Joshi-Banking Expert Director

4 )
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021  in lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 31.03.2020
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit as per Profit and Loss A/c 11,42.21 7,71.16
Add : Depreciation 2,64.12 2,75.08
Loss on sale of Dead Stock 33.35 18.57
Profit on sale of Dead Stock (4.20) (9.15)

Working Capital Adjustments
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments (78,76.75) (73,84.82)
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans and Advances (105,72.57) (45,24.19)
(Increase)/Decrease in Interest Receivable (21,51.69) 2,62.61
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets 146,68.88 (118,19.51)
Increase/(Decrease) in Deposit from Customers 75,61.24 133,69.51
Increase/(Decrease) in Interest Payable 93.88 (26.83)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities (146,38.68) 111,72.05
Increase/(Decrease) in Head Office Balance (1.97) 38.95
Increase/(Decrease) in Overdue Interest Provision 16,88.41 (3,19.05)
Increase/(Decrease)in Reserve and Others Funds 15,63.63 (93,72.34) (7,98.84) 2,54.38
Cash Generated from Operating Activities (82,30.13) 10,25.53
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets (8,96.28) (5,04.87)
Increase in Borrowings 18,05.19 14,00.00
Sale of Fixed Assets 200.07 94.62
Cash Generated from Investing Activities 11,08.99 9,89.74
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Share Capital Issued 264.53 4,44.51
Dividend Paid (9.03) (4,97.13)
Acquisition of Non-banking assets --- ---
Cash Generated from Financing Activities 2,55.51 (52.62)
Net Increase in cash and Cash Equivalents (68,65.64) 19,62.66
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of Year 506,86.35 487,23.69
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of Year 438,20.71 506,86.35
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in Hand and Bank Balance 139’01.99 131,03.15

Balance Wlth Other Banks 299,1872 375,8320

As per Our Audit Report of Even Date Directors

Shri. P. K. Awade

Chairman
Shri. B. P. Patil Shri. R. R.
Shri. S. R. Zanwar Shri. S. A.
Shri. B. I. Lad Shri. M. S
Shri. A. G. Kamble Mrs. S. S.
Mrs. A. A. Aarage Mrs. P. R.

Patil
Tehalani
. Satpute
Jadhav
Patil

CA Shri. S. S. Anigol-Banking Expert Director
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DISCLOSURES AS PER RBI GUIDELINES A
As per disclosure norms in terms of RBI Circular No.UBD.CO.BPD(PCB).Cir.N0.52/12.05.001/2013-14 dated March 25, 2014
1. Movement Of CRAR X In lakh)
Particular 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
i. Capital Tier 1 125,33.62 121,55.64
ii. Capital Tier 2 61,01.21 26,55.09
iii. Total of Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital 186,34.83 148,10.73
iv. Total Risk Weighted Assets 1451,19.96 1340,15.13
v. % of Risk Assets to Tier 1 8.64% 9.07%
vi. % of Risk Assets to Tier 2 4.20% 1.98%
vii. Capital to Risk Assets Ratio 12.84% 11.05%
2. Investments (X In lakh)
Particular 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
i. Book value 529,01.35 450,24.60
ii. Face value 527,54.08 447,37.86
iii. Market value 538,88.17 455,42.12
3. Advances to Directors, Their relatives, companies firms in which they are interested: (X In lakh
Particular 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
A Fund-based
i Outstanding at the beginning of the year 548.90 16,87.95
i Additions during the year 020 | -
iii Recovery during the year 90.82 11,39.05
iv Outstanding at the end of the year (Including Interest) 458.28 5,48.90
v Overdues 8.03 9.81
B Non-fund based (Guarantees, L/Csetc) e 2.00
4.N.P.A.s ® In lakh
Particular 31.3.2020 Increase Decrease 31.3.2021
i Gross Non Performing Assets (NPAs) 126,58.89 43,11.68 30,65.58 139,04.99
i Net Non Performing Assets (NPAs) 87,35.00 84,28.30
iii  Gross NPAs 8.88% 9.08%
iv. Net NPAs 6.30% 5.71%
5. Provision made during the year towards R Inlakh)
Particular 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
i. Provision for NPAs 16,65.45 7,25.00
ii. Provision for Non Performing Investments (NPI) 90.00 90.00
iii. Contingent Provision against Standard Assets 20.00 -
iv. Provision for Restructured Advances (Covid-19) 34500 -
v. Provision against Standard Assets under Covid 19 package 6.00 6.00
6. Advances Against (X in lakh)
Particular 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
i. Real Estate 49,64.63 48,29.61
ii. Construction Business 82,29.21 74,13.16
iii. Housing 151,61.69 134,50.10
7. Foriegn Currency 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
i. Foreign Currency Assets 0.00 0.00
iii. Foreign Currency Liabilities 0.00 0.00
8. Average Cost of Deposits 6.41% 7.11%
9. Advance against Shares & Debentures 0.00 0.00
J




/

10. Movement in Provisions against Advances: (X In lakh) )
Particular 31.3.2020 Increase Decrease | 31.3.2021
i. Towards Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve 38,07.89 16,65.45 = - 5473.34
ii. Towards Contingent provision against Standard Assets 5,01.43 20.00 - 5,21.43
iii. Towards Contingent provision against Standard Assets under COVID-19 6.00 6.00 - 12.00
iv. Towards Provision for Restructured Advances (Covid-19) 83.13 345.00 - 428.13
11. Movement in Provisions against Investment (X in lakh)
Particular 31.3.2020 Increase Decrease | 31.3.2021
i. Provision for Investment Fluctuation Reserve 4,07.66f = -——| = - 4,07.66
ii. Provision for Investment Depreciation Reserve 535 - 5.35
iii. Towards Provision for Non Performing Investments 90.00 90.00f = -—--- 180.00
12. Non-Performing Non-SLR Investments (X in lakh)
Particular 31.3.2020 Increase Decrease | 31.3.2021
Non-Performing Non-SLR Investments 90.07 90.00 0.00 1,80.07
13. Composition of Non SLR Investments (X in lakh)
Extent of below Extent of
SR. Issuer Amount investment grade Extent of Unrated Unlisted
No Securities Securities Securities
1 PSUs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 Fls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 | Commercial Paper (CP) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 Others 47,71.30 0.00 9,24.49%* 25.07*
Total (1to 4) 47,71.30 0.00 9,24.49 25.07
> Provision Held towards Depreciation 180.07 - 180.00 0.07

* DHFL bonds of Rs 8,99.42 lakhs are rated as junk as of now. Shares of co-op societies of Rs. 25.07 lakhs are
unrated since beginning and they are unlisted.

14. REPO Transactions

(X in lakh)

Minimum Maximum Outstanding Daily average Outstanding
. Outstanding during during outstanding during as on 31st
Particular the year the year the year March

2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021
Security Sold under LAF Repo | 2,85.70 | 13,24.40 | 13,24.40 | 13,24.40 88.69 3.63 1,324.40 | 13,24.40
Security Purchase under 88.20 459.00 24,421.80 | 25,279.00 | 3,454.73 | 6,029.84 | 21,846.30 | 6,139.60
LAF Reverse Repo
Security Sold under TREPS 1499.95 967.82 1499.95 967.82 4.11 265.16 0.00 0.00
?‘;{CE‘I‘,QW Purchase under 535.03 987.41 | 4543.18 989.13 105.83 5.42 0.00 0.00

All of the above-mentioned Repo/Reverse Repo transactions are under LAF and TREPS

15. DICGC premium paid up to Period Covered (X in lakh)

Particular Date of payment Premium Amount
01/04/2020 To 30/09/2020 22-05-2020 1,57.19
01/10/2020 To 31/03/2021 20-11-2020 1,53.05
J
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/16) Bank has made provision in respect of accounts in default but standard on 29 Feb 2020 as per RBI circular dt 17/4/2020 & 15/5/202(ﬁ
regarding “COVID-19 Regulatory Package-Asset Classification and provisioning”. Out of which 5% provision (Rs 6 Lakhs) made on
31/03/2020 and remaining 5 % provision (Rs 6 Lakhs) was made on 31/03/2021 which was to be made on 30/06/2020.

Discloure As per RBI Circular Dated 6.8.2020 for COVID Resolution plan (Restructure) & in lakh)
(A) (B) () (D) (E)
Number of Exposure to acounts | Of (B) aggregate | Additional funding Increase in provisions
Type of accounts where mentioned at (A) amount of sanctioned, if any, on account of the
borrower resoultion plan has | before implementa- | debt that was including between implemention of the
been implemented tion of the plan converted into invocation of the resolution plan
under this window other securities | plan & implemention
Personal Loans 11 3,18.89 NIL NIL 31.89
Corporate Persons NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
MSMEs 77 52,82.39 NIL NIL 2,64.12
Others 4 9,27.94 NIL NIL 92.79
Total 92 65,29.22 NIL NIL 3,88.80
17) Disclosure regarding the accounts sold to ARC:-
The Details of NPA Loan accounts sold to ARCs is as follows (X in lakh)

sr.No. Particular FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20
a No. of Accounts soldtoARC | 82 Accounts
b Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts soldtoSC/RC | 48,38.97
c Aggregate consideration | 47,10.00
d Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts transferred in earlier years | . -NA-
e Aggregate gain / (loss) over net book value | e (-)1,28.97

In this regard, during the FY.2020-21, the bank has realised security receipts (SR) of book value of Rs.1,83.69 Lakhs.The outstanding
SR balance as on 31.3.2021 is Rs 3846.81 Lakhs.These SRs were valued at Rs.41,78.42 Lakhs which is appreciated by Rs 3,31.61 Lakhs.

18. Accounts Restructured during the year 2020-2021 (X in lakh)
. Housing Loans SME Debt
Particulars Restructuring Others
Standard No. of Borrowers Amount Outstanding | = - 4 -
Advances Sacrifice(Diminution in fare value) | - 7375 | -
Restructured | | 584 | -
Substandard No. of Borrowers | e e e
Advances Amount Outstanding | - | e e
Restructured Sacrifice(Diminution in farevalue) | - | ——— | e
Doubtful No. of Borrowers | e e
Advances Amount Outstanding | - | e e
Restructured Sacrifice(Diminution in farevalue) | - | —— | e
No. of Borrowers [ _____ .
TOTAL Amount Outstanding |  ____ 7375 |
Sacrifice(Diminution in fare value) |  ____ 584 | 0
19. Profitability : (X in lakh)
Particular 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
i. Interest income as a percentage of average working funds 8.56% 8.59%
ii. Non- Interest income as a percentage of average working funds 0.43% 0.59%
iii. Operating profit as a percentage of average working funds 1.48% 0.80%
iv. Return on Average Assets 0.62% 0.34%
v. Business (Deposits + Advances) Per employees 7,09.07 6,46.63
vi. Profit per employee 2.12 1.37
20. Penalty Imposed by RBI NIL NIL NIL
- J
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CA Shri. Sanjaykumar Anigol
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Shri. Kiran Patil
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ft. o g
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Shri. Sanjay Shirgave

General Manager
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Year

11
16
21
26
31
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59

Date

30/06/1963
30/06/1968
30/06/1973
30/06/1978
30/06/1983
30/06/1988
31/03/1993
31/03/1995
31/03/1996
31/03/1997
31/03/1998
31/03/1999
31/03/2000
31/03/2001
31/03/2002
31/03/2003
31/03/2004
31/03/2005
31/03/2006
31/03/2007
31/03/2008
31/03/2009
31/03/2010
31/03/2011
31/03/2012
31/03/2013
31/03/2014
31/03/2015
31/03/2016
31/03/2017
31/03/2018
31/03/2019
31/03/2020
31/03/2021

Member

1295

2048

2458

4358

6777
10264
12762
13549
13930
14205
14579
14856
16247
15827
16184
16815
17605
18614
20010
20688
24921
30680
35508
41158
45563
49269
53767
58194
60535
61843
63429
65613
67275
69144

Share

Capital
169600
378550
498700
1228700
2207050
5122350
10056900
15282450
17582350
19943600
23646050
26843500
32406900
37302300
40392200
43734700
48847750
55634100
65931250
74240200
86017500
104510860
133264900
164287100
200540400
237106900
287091950
326592000
377299450
417265400
474978550
541691400
586142200
612595450

Reserve

1295
183220
599963

2143041
6204903
10922566
50791268
80603216
104699600
137470730
170837802
190667918
207503612
223279804
277607073
339209227
391847920
410763755
507683475
521694679
533952211
541605964
558514059
582183798
826577050
858058242
906975498
1002829870
1081274717
1179684128
15632508307
1583574475
1626756449
1729175601

Deposit

569000
2729705
14282097
33542736
86795446
221953968
519830032
701018169
870898277
1241981199
1411078118
1858853906
2341018460
2832986399
3292843895
3875169517
4552413691
4970915760
5289530492
5414269616
5648818257
6383250066
7188022848
8033288348
9271433493
11006925567
12825892634
13973408435
156558564100
17450702563
18945082873
20810237913
22147188649
22903313120

Loan

312000
1679107
8105918

19188743
51836035
141558557
344702873
520166436
623071781
771474768
855423224
1003053385
1420069804
1922001374
2080564896
2325150855
2587400564
2733867621
3128017507
3157116251
3229924730
3738449643
4199396295
5246776993
6343083654
7327234283
8722167486
9455923888
10835616237
12025781610
13084181379
13805847982
14258266588
16315523681

Working
Capital

890000
3645468
16793472
42950794
254858934
254858934
634204487
860016282
1143504235
1620568464
1734122463
2257701835
2770254693
3350628885
3949923942
4702818536
5429409088
5828481867
6288775628
6350843803
6664754537
7389481844
8375427028
9662808870
11497776336
13143473911
156284664758
16555943318
18187238221
20124519140
22843558245
25257123675
27792342607
27721767956

Net

Profit
2183
46550
95156
359547
669768
498839
6442332
9142628
13693750
16610361
19815801
23687427
19150824
24017965
38957725
40553580
20000631
16786594
18192675
10742823
17936749
18038852
31995690
50501580
72415669
82553422
90423938
100616392
102226042
104125374
105062288
106238824
1715717
114221484

No. of
Branches

o oo P >

12
16
16
17
19
23
23
23
23
26
26
26
26
27
27
27
33
35
38
39
43
44
44
44
44
44
44




If undelivered, please return to following address :

From -

Shri. Prakashanna Awade

Chairman

KALLAPPANNA AWADE ICHALKARANJI

JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD.

MULTI-STATE SCHEDULED BANK

Head Office : "Janata Bank Bhavan", Main Road,
Ichalkaranji - 416 115, Tal. : Hatkanangale, Dist. : Kolhapur. (Maharashtra)

To,

Rereg Sm e Sdberr AD-Il TR et wResht ifwa wagR Fxvardt e el ame.
IT WAHED JHTAT ATEHIT Wiellel [iAeT SucTed B foedl 3TRd.

wReeft vt weelt wem.

31) @rorft fdhar @R v ) weand freor fhar derdhr SUAR
a4 ypreaT Reeft gl <g-ua.

et TTer s Seget B,

weht FermTeter fedis give.

st geTha Tl uviFer Ao 9 fRvis gioe gt 7 feasr=

AARRTET FTATTeoaT uRNe g Hfreror T bean Sirard <t Y grefidr Ags.

Rt Tt FAsfRAvard! Yawy ursfaar .
fega .
M AURIE Y, Fafoft 3. wReemclier SReri=T Yo drsfauarht Wi

BOOK - POST

Sankalpprasiddhi/9850149098
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